City of La Porte Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, February 14, 2023 at 6:00 PM
City Hall Council Chambers, 801 Michigan Ave.
www.cityoflaporte.com (219) 362-8260

MEETING NOTES:

Individuals needing assistance, pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, should
contact the City of La Porte Office of Community Development & Planning at (219) 362-8260
by 10:00 am, Friday, preceding the meeting to make any necessary arrangements.

Regular Meeting Agenda ltems

Members of the public should understand the Board of Zoning Appeals members may be
unable to thoroughly review and consider materials delivered by the day of the public
hearing. The order of business shall be:

A. Staff Report Presentation B. Applicant Presentation C. Public Comment

D. Applicant Response E. Board Discussion/Action

ITEM 1. Call Meeting to Order
ITEM 2. Roll Call & Determination of Quorum

ITEM 3. Approval of Minutes: January 10, 2023 Meeting Minutes
ITEM 4. SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE #23-01 PETITION: TO ALLOW INDOOR SELF‘

STORAGE UNIT FACILITIE§|

Applicant: HSS La Porte, LLC

Property Owner: same

Location: 355 North Fail Road Approximately located 400 feet north of North
Fail Road & East State Road 2 intersection

Staff Report: David Heinold

ITEM 5. USE VARIANCE #22-10 PETITION: TO ALLOW CONVENIENCE STOREl
WITH GASOLINE SALES
Applicant: Mandeep Singh (David Ambers)

Property Owner: Great Development, LLC (Greg Engstrom)
Location: 2437 Monroe Street

Staff Report: David Heinold

ITEM 6. Old Business

ITEM 7. New Business
1|Page


http://www.cityoflaporte.com/

ITEM 8. Other Business
A. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

ITEM 9. Adjournment

2|Page



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

The Board of Zoning Appeals of the City of La Porte held a meeting on
January 10th, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. with Chairperson Pete Saunders presiding
and the following in attendance:

Brian Kajer
Vickie Gushrowski

Mark Danielson

Election of Officers for 2023

Brian Kajer nominated for Chair Pete Saunders and Mark Danielson 2™ the
nomination. Pete Saunders then Nominated for Vice Chair Brian Kajer and
Vickie Gushrowski 2" the nomination. Motion passed 4 to 0.

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

Chairperson Saunders asked the public if there are any comments on Non-
Agenda Items. There was no response.

Approval of Minutes

Chairperson Saunders asked the board if they had reviewed the minutes
from the Dec. 13", 2022, meeting and if there were corrections or additions.
Vickie Gushrowski made the motion to approve minutes and Mark
Danielson 2" the motion. Motion passed four to zero.



Agenda Rearranged

Mr. Saunders asked the board if it was ok to rearrange the agenda for the
night, everyone agreed.

-Drew Buchanan Stepped into the board meeting at this point.

Item 6. Use Variance #22-09 Petition: TO ALLOW ADDITION TO REAR
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF EXISTING SINGLE GAMILY SWELLING

David Ambers on behalf of the petitioners explained his case for both Items
6 and 7. David Ambers then passed out more photos. He explained how it is
a remove and replace. Then with detail gave us the dimensions of the
replacement.

Pete Saunders opened for public comment.

Bill Nelson, the attorney from Nelson and James on behalf the Seeker family
who lives next door to the property in question. Bill explained that all
standards need to be met with the use variance of the city. He disagreed
with the developmental partition, on the bases that the new addition will be
22 ft out from the house. He reads that the standard is that it will not impact
the public heath safety or well being of the community. He states that with
this expansion it will block the lake. He states that the city has the
waterfront view protection overlay district and this protection is based on a
percentage of the lot with of 30%. He proposes that this addition will impact
the view of the lake from the client’s property, and also impact the value of
the clients property. Bill then read the report from Mr. Liberatore a realtor
of LaPorte. This report states that he has been on site and used the flags on
the property to identify the impact of the addition and claims that will block
about 60%-70% of the lake being viewed on the northern side of the house.



Bill Nelson then closed is argument restating his findings on how it’s not that
they don’t want the neighbor to build but that will affect his view of the lake
and his home value.

David Ambers approached to clarify the build that will be taking place. David
explained that the flags that were on the property were only the ones
placed by the city to locate the utilities water and sewer lines. These flags
are much further beyond the building. He states that any findings that the
realtor based his opinion on is totally inappropriate because it is based on
false assumptions.

Pete Saunders asked what the height of the structure would be, and the
builder responded that it would be two stories but that shouldn’t impact the
neighboring properties because the neighboring houses are one story.

Mark Danielson asked about the flags. Bill explained that he was wrong on
how the realtor based his judgment not on the flags but the given evidence
and then approached the podium to explain in detail.

The realtor explained that from the neighbor’s property and had someone
stand where the addition would extend to and determined his findings.

Mark Danielson asked if they used a measuring tape, which the realtor
answered no.

Brian Kajer asked how he came up with the estimation of 60-70% of an
obstructed view. The realtor explained how he came up with that number.



No further questions from the board were asked.

The builder approached and explained the build again and there were no
further questions after that.

Brian Kajer asked the attorney a question and our attorney answered.

Pete Saunders made a motion to approve item 6 and Brian Kajer 2" the
motion. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Item 7 Variance of development standards #22-09 Petition: TO REDUCE
THE MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK FROM 8 FEET TO 2 FEET.

Drew Buchanan made a motion to Deny item 8 and Vickie Gushrowski 2"
the motion to Deny. Motion passed 5-0.

Item 8. Use Variance #22-10 Petition: TO ALLOW CONVENIENCE STORE
WITH GASOLINE SALES

David Ambers approached to ask for continuance till next meeting.

Mark Danielson made a motion to defer item 8 until February 14" BZA
meeting and Vickie Gushrowski 2" the motion. Motion passed 5-0

Old Business

Chairperson Saunders asked if there was any old business. There was not
any old business.



New Business

Chairperson Saunders asked if there was any new business. There was not
any new business.

Other Business

Chairperson Saunders asked if there was any other business. There was not
any other business.

Adjournment

Vickie Gushrowski made a motion to adjourn the meeting Drew Buchanan
2" the motion. Motion passed four to zero. The meeting was adjourned at
6:46 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Pete Saunders, Chairperson

Nickolas Owens, Secretary



ITEM 5. Special Exception Use # 23-01 Petition
to Allow Indoor Self-Storage Unit Facilities

Type of Request: Special Exception Use

Staff Report: David Heinold

APPLICANT

Name — HSS La Porte, LLC

PROPERTY OWNER

Name — same

PREMISES AFFECTED
Parcel Number - 46-07-29-101-015.000-053

Actual/approximate address or location from major streets — 355 Fail Road
Approximately located 400 feet north of North Fail Road & East State Road 2 intersection

Total Acreage — 3.03 acres Flood Zone on Site? - No
gggjlgft (l)f;operty B Use of Subject Property — Vacant/Grass Lot
Zoning of
Adjacent North: B2 South: B2 East: B2 West: M2
Properties
Land Use of M i
Adiacent North: Veterinary South: M1n.1-S.torage East: Modular .
Jacer Clinic/Animal Unit Buildings Home Dealer/ | West: Manufacturing
Properties 116/ Amma Aericul
Hospital griculture

SUMMARY: The petitioner proposes to allow indoor self-storage unit facilities.

HISTORY OF SITE: Per the site acrial image, the parcel is 3.03 acres and is currently zoned
B2 (General Commercial District). Historically, the property has been an undeveloped lot.
Currently, the subject property is a vacant grass lot. The petitioner proposes to adjoin the
existing self-storage unit facility immediately adjoining the subject property to the south. The
petitioner has included a site plan that describes the entire development plan for the proposed
self-storage unit facilities along with the required parking, stormwater, landscaping, and driving
areas as required by the 2017 City of La Porte Revised Joint Zoning Ordinance.

1|Page



DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE:
The petitioner is requesting a special exception use to allow indoor self-storage unit facilities.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: The proposed indoor self-storage unit facilities shall
comply with Section 14.13(c) of the 2017 City of La Porte Revised J oint Zoning Ordinance. The
minimum building and parking setback shall be 40 feet from any public right-of-way line or any
adjacent residential zoning district. Section 7.04 requires a minimum 25 foot rear yard setback
for buildings. In addition, Section 7.04 (n) allows a minimum side yard building setback of zero
(0) feet where the side lot line adjoins another lot that is zoned as a business district and the side
wall is a fire rated wall with no windows. Section 7.04 requires a maximum 40 foot building
height in the B2 General Commercial District. Section 17.02 (b) (4) requires new commercial
development sites to provide a minimum of one (1) deciduous tree for every 40 feet of street

frontage.

SITE REVIEW FINDINGS: Site review was conducted on Wednesday, February 1, 2023.
The meeting notes from the site review meeting are attached to this staff report.

DECISION CRITERIA:

(§)) General Welfare. The proposal will not be injurious to the public health, safety, and
general welfare of the community.

The proposed indoor self-storage unit facilities will not be injurious to the public health, safety,
and general welfare of the community. The adjacent property to the immediate south has two
existing indoor storage unit buildings. There is an existing manufactured house subdivision
located over 400 feet north of the proposed indoor self-storage unit buildings. The 40 foot
building and parking setback from the front yard property line allows for the planting of 1
deciduous tree per 40 feet of road frontage to appropriately minimize visual impact from the Fail
Road public right of way.

2) Surrounding Property. The special exception use will not be injurious to the use and
enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purpose already permitted,
nor substantially diminish or impair property values within the neighborhood. The
establishment of the special exception use will not impede the normal and orderly
development and improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the
district.

The proposed special exception use to allow indoor self-storage unit facilities will not be
injurious to the use of enjoyment of other residential single family dwellings, manufactured
homes, commercial establishments, and industrial buildings in the immediate vicinity. The
proposed additional storage unit buildings and landscaping features will not impede the normal
and orderly development and improvement of the existing single family dwellings, manufactured
homes, commercial establishments, and industrial buildings. The surrounding properties are
zoned B2 General Commercial District and M2 Heavy Industrial District.

2|Page



&)} Hazard. The special exception shall not be hazardous to adjacent property, or
involve uses, activities, materials or equipment which will be detrimental to the health,
safety or welfare of persons or property.

The proposed special exception use to allow indoor self-storage unit facilities is directly adjacent
to existing commercial and industrial businesses. In addition, there is a manufactured home
subdivision located just over 500 feet to the northeast that is not directly adjacent to the subject
property. The special exception use to allow indoor self-storage unit facilities will not be
hazardous to adjacent commercial and industrial properties.

“@) Public Facilities and Services. The use will be served adequately by essential public
facilities and services such as: highways, streets, police and fire protection, drainage
structures, water and sewage facilities, refuse disposal and schools. Adequate measures
have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to minimize traffic
congestion in the public streets.

The proposed use will install a new driveway approach to the self-storage unit facility on the
north end of the subject property off North Fail Rd. The petitioner proposes subsurface drainage
facilities between each of the storage unit buildings and the installation of a retention pond on the
southern end of the subject property. In addition, the site plan also indicates drainage flow from
the site to the south towards East State Road 2 following the existing conveyance system. The
minimum separation between each structure allows for adequate response with regard to fire
protection and other emergencies. All lighting within the self-storage unit facility shall be
required to meet the minimum illumination standards as listed in Table 17.04 of the 2017 City of
La Porte Revised Joint Zoning Ordinance. The indoor, multi-story storage unit building shall
include adequate fire suppression that is required to be reviewed by the state as part of the Fire
System plan for the storage unit facilities.

5) Development Requirements. The development of the property will be consistent
with the intent of the development requirements established by this ordinance for similar
uses. The development will be designed, constructed, operated and maintained to be
compatible with, and not significantly alter, the existing or intended character of the
general vicinity, based upon the County Comprehensive Land Development Plan.

The proposed use will be consistent with the intent of the 2017 City of La Porte Revised Joint
Zoning Ordinance development requirements for commercial land uses. The approval of a
special exception use petition to allow the indoor self-storage unit facilities with the addition of
the required landscaping and building setbacks from property boundaries will be compatible with
the existing neighborhood character. Article 18, Parking and Transportation Provisions of the
2017 City of La Porte Revised Joint Zoning Ordinance allows for collective or shared parking
that allow for shared parking on separately-owned lots with a legal agreement. The separate lots
shall have pedestrian and vehicular connections between the lots. The proposed climate-
controlled building with individual storage units located inside will need to include enough
parking spaces to account for the parking requirement of 1 space per 20 storage units.

3|Page



The parking for the indoor storage units is shown on the site plan by the petitioner to be 7
parking spaces on the north side adjacent to the building and an additional 36 spaces located
directly adjacent to the subject property with the required landscaping for parking lots. The
zoning ordinance also allows the Board of Zoning Appeals to reduce the minimum parking
requirements upon a finding that there will be lower demand based on a high proportion of multi-
purpose visits expected during the days of the week. The remaining individual storage unit
buildings on the south end of the site plan can accommodate the required parking spaces in front
of each individual unit for loading and unloading of items.

) Ordinance Intent. Granting the special exception use will not be contrary to the
general purposes served by this ordinance and will not permanently injure other property
or uses in the same zoning district and vicinity.

The approval of the special exception use will not be contrary to the general purposes served by
the zoning ordinance and will not permanently injure other property or uses in the same zoning
district and vicinity. The surrounding properties are zoned B2 General Commercial District and
M2 Heavy Industrial District. The site development layout provides the necessary amount of
required screening from adjacent properties and public right of way as described in Section 17.02
(b) (4) Landscaping Standards within the 2017 City of La Porte Revised Joint Zoning Ordinance.

)] County Land Development Plan. The proposed use will be consistent with the
character of the zoning district in which it is located and the recommendations of the
County Land Development Plan.

The Countywide Comprehensive Land Development Plan encourages full use of land in
established communities with the objective to eliminate unintended regulatory impediments to
residential and commercial infill development that is consistent with established neighborhood
patterns and character. The proposed use to allow the indoor self-storage unit facilities is
consistent with the general character of the B2 General Commercial District.

3 Use Regulations. Where there are use-specific regulations contained in Article 14,
the special exception use shall comply with all of the regulations applicable to the use.
Article 14, Section 14.13 of the 2017 City of La Porte Revised Joint Zoning Ordinance states that
Self-Storage Unit Facilities must adhere to the following requirements:
(1) Minimum building and parking setback shall be 40 feet from any public street
right-of-way line or any adjacent residential zoning district.
2) Where self storage warehouses are being developed through a condominium or
subdivision for sale of individual storage buildings or units, building shall be spaced a
minimum of 10 feet from all other buildings and shall be setback a minimum of 10 feet
from the internal circulation road.
3) The front yard and any side yards adjacent to residential districts shall include
wrought iron or similar decorative fencing and evergreen plantings spaced a maximum of
10 feet on-center.

4|Page



“) All storage shall be within completely enclosed buildings or structures, unless a
separate special exception approval is granted for commercial outdoor storage on the
premises.

(5) The use shall be limited to storage only. The premises shall not be used for
operating any other business or repairing of any vehicles, except truck rental may be
approved as an accessory use.

(6) No storage of combustible or flammable liquids, combustible fibers, or explosive
materials as defined in the fire prevention code, or toxic materials, shall be permitted
within the self-storage buildings or upon the premises.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that approval of the special exception use petition to allow the indoor self-storage unit
facilities is consistent with the Countywide Comprehensive Land Development Plan. Staff
recommends approval of Special Exception Use Petition #23-01 with the following conditions:

(1) The minimum building and parking setback shall be 40 feet from any public street
right-of-way line. Landscaping is required within the 40 foot front yard setback at a
rate of one (1) deciduous tree per 40 feet of road frontage along Fail Road.

(2) The subject property shall be limited to storage within completely enclosed buildings.

(3) All lighting shall be directed downward onto the subject property. Lighting must
adhere to the requirements provided in Table 17.04 Required Site Illumination of the
2017 City of La Porte Revised Joint Zoning Ordinance.

(4) There shall be no storage of combustible or flammable liquids, combustible fibers, or
explosive materials as defined in the fire prevention code, or toxic materials, within
the self-storage buildings or upon the premises at any time.

(5) The subject property shall not be used for operating any other commercial business or
repairing of any vehicles.

5|Page



City of La Porte
Site Review Meeting Minutes

February 1, 2023 at 1:00 PM
City Hall Council Chambers, 801 Michigan Ave., La Porte, IN

The Site Review Committee (“SRC”) meeting was held in the City Hall Council Chambers, in the City of La
Porte (“City”), Indiana on Wednesday, February 1%, 2023 at the hour of 1:00 pm, (“local time”).

David Heinold, City of La Porte City Planner provided an introduction of the Site Review Committee for all of
the attendees. Melissa Mischke, MS4 Coordinator; Nick Minich, Director of Engineering & Building Services;
Jerry Jackson, Wastewater Director; Andy Snyder, Fire Chief; Mike McCalment, Water Department; Bert Cook,
Executive Director of LEAP all introduced themselves and what they consider with site review applications.

Presenters:
Ashton Fritz, Fritz Engineering Will Lockard, Hearthfire Holdings  Attorney Bill Nelson

Dan Whitney, Whitney Development  Anna Anders, Whitney Development

Explanation of Project:

Mr. Fritz explained the proposed project to build a 2-story indoor self-storage, climate-controlled facility and 2
separate individual storage unit buildings. He explained that the storage unit facilities will use a new access
driveway on the north side of the property. The property is a total of 3.03 acres in size and Hearthfire recently
closed on a 8 acre parcel adjoining the property where the storage units will be located.

Comments from Staff:

David Heinold — Planning: David explained the front setback for storage units requires a 40 foot
setback from the street public right of way, 0 feet from the side yard, 25 feet from the rear yard, and
40 foot height limit for buildings. Section 14.13 of the zoning ordinance requires a 40 foot setback for
buildings and parking from the street public right of way. David mentioned that the lot coverage for
the proposed development is 65% for building coverage and 85% for impervious surfaces of the total
lot size. David explained that there is a requirement to provide landscaping of 1 deciduous tree every
40 feet of street frontage along Fail Road. Additional screening is only required if the use is adjacent
to residential zoning or an existing residential use. David mentioned that the proposed site plan is
acceptable for providing parking for the indoor self storage unit building on the adjacent parcel to the
northeast that is under the same ownership. David explained that all lighting shall be directed
downward, full cutoff fixtures, and not visible off site.

Nick Minich suggested that the parking area may be added as a well maintained gravel, permeable
parking area.

Jerry Jackson — Wastewater: Jerry questioned the direction of stormwater runoff from the parking
area. Jerry explained that the sanitary sewer system is good for the proposed development.

Ashton mentioned that they can adjust as needed to capture the runoff from the parking lot and direct
it towards a future detention area next to the parking lot.



Andy Snvder — Fire: Andy asked if the building will be multi story, where storage will occur, and if the
building will include adequate fire suppression for the storage units. Andy mentioned that a Nox box

is required for the two-story storage unit building.

Will explained that the building will be a two-story indoor storage unit facility with fire suppression.

Mike McCalment — Water: Mike asked if there was existing water service for the storage units. Mike
mentioned that there is good water service and the water department can do a flow test that can be
provided to the developer upon request. He mentioned that they will need to coordinate with Tim
Werner, Water Superintendent, for water information requests.

Nick Minich — Engineering: Nick asked if there will be any additional signage along the East
Lincolnway road frontage, which will need INDOT approval for new pole signage. Nick explained the
building permit process and Rule 5 MS4 Review. He mentioned that they will need to keep Jerry,
himself, and Melissa in the loop on their stormwater plans. Nick explained that they will need to make
sure that all contractors are registered with the City. The Fire System plan will need to be reviewed

by the State.

Will mentioned that they will do a separate sign plan and submit for review. Will mentioned that they
will coordinate with Melissa on stormwater requirements for the proposed development.

Other comments: Ashton explained that the detention pond is designed for 150% Retention Volume
and will be designed for overflow to the roadside swale along Fail Road.

Jerry explained that any overflow to the roadside swale will need to provide protection for adjacent
properties.

Ashton explained that drainage will go south from the site and not affect other properties.

Jerry mentioned that they will need to check the condition of the roadside swale to insure it is
adequate for drainage from the site.

Ashton explained that they plan to remove the two existing driveways by the current storage units and
only utilize the proposed north driveway for the entire storage unit complex.

Will mentioned that they plan to move towards construction in the next 90 to 120 days.

The Site Review Committee meeting ended at 1:39 pm.



VAZOZ\sieaddy BUILCZ JO pusogiFisenbay depgIoyeu

dbjn U0I10207
e i suwin Ao [ Sieady BuIUGZ 4o pieog
00g 0SL SL O Auedoud 13fans [] 9340d b7 J0 A1D

3140d V'

ua HouI8

. |

e B0
p G

.

o

L0-$Z# NOILIL3d




20

=

20" ' SETBACK LINE

SETBACK LINE

15'

SETBACK LINE
|

\ |
I zsmfw LUNE_} _‘) /

25' REAR YARD SETBACK —

t1_5-|

NEW
ENTRANCE

115 setmACK LINE
15 SETBACK

N1° 26' 26"W_B40.47' -

] \

25' FRONT YARD SETBACK— |

S1° 05' 59"E 540.48'

| 15 sETBACK
L EXISTING
882/"///?1//;:/'// 5"W///2‘}2 A8 SELF-STORAGE
~ FACILITY
/ on O /’4

- | ——25'FRONT YARD SETBACK

—~PROP. RV

EXISTNG RIW -

SITE PLAN
LAPORTE MINI-STORAGE PROJECT

0 16.0' 320
e — FES NO. 2209002
SCALE: 1" = 160"

FRITZ ENGINEERING SERVICES, LLC

J




a3

: 1020 | ( s

AZO:.<DZ_._x200 MOu_ 1437 3H1 OL 1HOdMIIA 33S) INIMTHOLYW

o] AZO_._.<DZE.ZOO p[ok] ._.IO_M 3HL OL ._.mOn_>>m_> 33S) INNMHOLVIA
N¥1d INIW4OT13A3C - ) I o= .
| ®lnoAvials : WIN. QENINOIH DDAV T10ADIE o u =
t Zo060zE | " s3ovase A3TIAOYd ONIYEYd m..-
| e IR b
P iy | 30NIAISTY SHIOVNVYW HO4 SIIVdS i I SRl e m
oo | ZSM1d SLINA 3DVHOLS 02 HOVE 804 30VdS + A3EIN0a DN g Do ki
L 80339, B - 3
= e ~ 3NON PSUEN] i H
i 5 A IAMOXOVA 5 BENOH YWY
S - L3341S 3HL WORS By ) e
[T — | STHISIA SY3HY ONDIYd HOd dILS ONLLNVIA & { e
_ aAvNooNTIge MOVEL3S INOHd i 3
SONIQTOH FHIIHIEYAH Q&VA LNO¥d 3AISNI QO3 SONIINY "0~ 7> 3 3
ST e | §[138NZ3UO / SQHvAYIHNE H A L 2
[ 52 e ] 3
- — — siiQ aais oo v #
MY N LEL 62 T MN ST .bzomu | HIBA ROUDZS 083 —, g
“ AN o , T swovaiss e s S i
8£08% YNYIONI ‘3180 i {LAOAYT H3d %SE) "XV %89 | 39vu3n00 oNITTING Xy
0y v N 9804 . — — e
w3 1| (LNOAYT H3d %Z9) XV %68 | IDVHIACO LOT XYW
"m0<x0hw- INIW or I LHDIEH 5ATE XYW
7 | - : SOVINOEA 101 _*
1404Vl | 001 e HIOMIOTN i N AR 9
| __ dsoo0'st ! VIV 10T NN i S T
i (AW °dONd ONIGNT0X3) SOV 5652 [ 3215 130UV Ly U e o o 2
35N QALLINNYId NOILI3OX3 ‘||* NIA 0IIVIa38 /G0N T xuze_..-daixxoﬁzmkub_m s 13N 91 ‘90 -
WID3dS ¥ 3ev SHLMIOYA JOVICLS-413S YNYION] 34041 40 ALID| 3 :
z8 ‘NOILYDISISSVID UZ_ZON . ! nﬁgkanmﬁﬂﬁumw_ﬂwhﬂ i
F— : | im0t 340 =1
“Bip nok aunjag [jg) . 4 GO WO HONI O
By ITEVL AXVNNNS LINIWDOT3A3A 3LIS | - s3UC i
. HT TEMAED YO
[t e
s i
—_
MY oy I WA - a5 DRTTR T
IHL S.Lk 2 * 53 o mron 1) Lot <
: BINGTAY 15V
| , |
! |
m ' TE
y o 2
f g g SN0 /n TR
__ \ 3 eL2i8=0L
.WM M LI 60
I i Frr g
v/ 550 mevas - 1 2l g3 = g (5 sor-na sy 8
e e N %S r
S f gl 33 Ra el , B e s
— —__ A et =
! = s © 3NN HILYMDUSINGA ®
4 A 10460 i o » 3
‘ [ : N !
1 Gomowmwer 1. 30 i
3 # (e SR ol P
| 4 iR N iy S
E| | G a0 1314 / NN T e Nems
) e ST .\ J = -
El 2L LV TVHILY AYLNVS £Q1313 NINOLYDO T Asha A
d S H it O S8 v s
{s37vs anQH WYINOOMH El 5 Sl | - 434 0IVIR AIVR H3IYA
S D : o SRS S
i (i) : g N : om— |
3 2 SN HIPES 2 o B 1S 40 PinipkirvckaL o, [ —— el s
i m 34040 ansugaoans (8 8 21 srvreen
E |- - & s AT fnf n iy g
a El M2OTIA A0 151
7 H R e T G
S - L ST S
\% &= - Nod Sivas (v 003
Y [P : — : i
3 avanwn - ] e LTWITNa 23 3o
- zuz.u:h»_‘m _ i i
v -
3 T ST A = O N R
T3  DNSOMES  mmamwew o e [ g / -
AL L sord -y
e e wsise s [r— L vomior et is owa Uniosvs TSN
& = ™ o .O %\ w%}n\m\g e e g %sr'a B DAG 62 HAS 2 40 1182 QISOAONA— Eh!wauvhwnu‘s
4 L Q FLELLD ! - Lsok u-ﬁ»ﬂxm _— = = IGUDNKESNOD UL YOTHE NURLYDUY ORY
. ; P -~ - .
| s = _— ; k. P _ g S e S
| RS g Lamwem @ — =3 o o P
5 271 .nm&\:mm 7_. b . i,.az. \x\\' : y L i o e HOn b YIS i
urisauibug z)u4 & . 7] ST
4 g g N / i / [Eyaen




N. Fail Road LaPorte Mini-Storage Project Summary

The petitioner is requesting a special use for this project, which the current property
zoning classification is Zone “B2”. The current property is a grass lot. The property is
being requested to be developed into a self-storage facility, which would include 4 new
buildings all totaling 39,844 square feet. The south adjoiner is an existing self-storage
facility that this project will be connecting into. A new entrance will be added for this project
as located at the northmost property line of this site, off of N. Fail Road. The property will
not be developed into lots. Dedicated right-of-way will be granted along N. Fail Road as
currently, per the survey no right-of-way exists. On average, it is currently estimated that
1-2 employees will be onsite during the daily operation of the facility. A sanitary and water
main are being proposed to extend along the north property line for the potential east
adjoiner property. New storm infrastructure, including a retention pond, will be
incorporated for drainage mitigation. At this time, we are unaware of any previous project
history or other permits.



Attachment D: Standards for Evaluating a Special Exception Use

Use the following form or attach a separate sheet(s) to explain the Special Exception Use request. The BZA's
decision shall be based upon how each of the following statutory requirements is justified in the request.

Petition Information
Describe the proposed use of the property (type of use, hours of operation, access, necessary
construction, employees, etc.) :

The property will be utilized for a self-storage facility complex consisting of four (4) buildings. The access to the
site will be a new drive entrance off of N. Fail Road at its north most property line. The project construction will
include the construction of the self-storage buildings, adjacent parking and drives, water and sewer mains, storm
drainage infrastructure including a retention pond. The south adjoiner is an existing self storage facility which this
project will be connecting into. It is estimated that only (on average) 1 to 2 employees will be onsite.

Standards for Evaluation

1. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special exception will not be detrimental to or
endanger the public health, safety, morals, or general welfare.

See attached.

2. The special exception will be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permitted.

See attached.

3. The establishment of the special exception will not impede or substantially alter the normal and orderly
development and improvement of surrounding property for uses permitted in the district.

See attached.

4. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage, and other necessary facilities have been or are being
provided.

See attached.

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to
minimize traffic congestion on the public roadways.

See attached.

6. The special exception will be located in a district where such use permitted and all other requirements
set forth in the Zoning Ordinance that are applicable to such use will be met.

See attached.




STANDARDS FOR EVALUATING SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE

PETITIONER: HSS LAPORTE LLC

1. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special exception will not be
detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, morals, or general welfare.

The proposed development is consistent with the commercial development in the
area, and is identical to the current use and development of an immediately adjacent
parcel that currently includes existing self-storage buildings/facilities. Further, the
proposed development will be constructed pursuant to, consistent with, and in strict
adherence to the site and development plans created by Petitioner’s professional
engineering firm, Fritz Engineering Services, LLC, which said site and development
plans have been provided as part of Petitioner’s submission documents.

2. The special exception will (not) be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other
property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted.

See response to Standard No. 1 above. Further, all uses in the immediate vicinity
are commercial in nature, and the proposed development will not interfere with the
continuing use and enjoyment of those commercial use properties. Further, it is
anticipated that the proposed development will be of benefit to residents of a mobile
home development located North of the Petitioner parcel, aiding in the use and
enjoyment of that North lying parcel.

3. The establishment of the special exception will not impede or substantially alter the
normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding property for uses
permitted in the district.

Petitioner’s development and engineering plans account for all required
developmental aspects of the site, resulting in no negative impact on adjacent
properties nor will the establishment of the special use exception impede or
substantially alter normal or orderly development and/or improvement by

surrounding property owners.



4. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage, and other necessary facilities have been
or are being provided.

The site development summary plan submitted with the Pelition provides for
detailed description confirming that utilities, access roads, drainage, and other
necessary facilities are being provided for as part of the proposed development
plan. The development plan submitted will be further discussed at the hearing by
Petitioner’s engineering team, which will provide additional details in support of
this standard for evaluation.

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so
designed as to minimize traffic congestion on the public roadways.

Per the site development plan submitted with this Petition, ingress and egress has
been accounted for on the Northern end of the property, as well for ingress and
egress to the property minimizing traffic congestion at the intersection of Fail Road
and Highway 2.

6. The special exception will be located in a district where such use permitted and all
other requirements set forth in the Zoning Ordinance that are applicable to such use

will be met.

The intended use of Petitioner’s parcel is a special exception permitted in the
district. Further evidence will be presented at the hearing confirming Petitioner’s
intent to comply with all other requirements of the zoning ordinance applicable fo

the parcel.



Brief Legal Description (as shown on Beacon)

LaPorte Mini-Storage

From Beacon: 33-07-29-101-015 PCE W SD W1/2 NW1/4 S29 T37 R2 3.0285 AC



VICINITY MAP

™
pe
M{f“ 2 Revweod Dr
I3
N e Cedar 0t &
Vi
T kory O 5”
PROJECT LOCATION
i
o"éﬁ
AL
y (7(6
43 %’
a
i,” 14 1507
2
24
o
s
\v‘“;&
-3 “
‘\C‘\\, o
o _'i
o & B
‘66\ 0"0,‘\ % patustrial Pie
a‘\\i\ € B
4, A
) =
x
&\cgg ‘&
e
"]
Ve
0 1000 20IOO'
|

SCALE: 1" = 1000'

e

WELY B

rm
[

I



W=




#7909 11 062240 Yiod ‘M 1005

SGv62 OS 'PUEIS] suyor ‘auen Buims 408

1269 NI ‘auteid Bulioy '505 ¥0g ‘0'd.

£8£9Y NI '0sieledie/ ‘6 PROY 2IRIS 'S €12 '9p2< 07 SJuewjsanu| 34 0/
0G£9Y NI ‘8Hode] “eny UeBIyaIN 66|

olejuQ ‘ojuoio] ‘BAl(] Jeyusy 69

€262 X1 ‘selfeq '908 NS 'Aemdaly [q7 /g /g "eousluy suonnjos [eqoio XIS
£GG0-2918Y IW "8lIMUHON €56 X08 ‘O'd,

050/-0S€97 NI ‘8HOdET ‘P IIB4 N £5€

0G€9Y NI ‘aHodeT ‘anuany ueBiyoin 108

0GE9¥ NI ‘3HOgeT ‘anuany UeBILoI 10|
|

$SINAQV Y3NMO

ouj 09 Buiyeg eydyy

OT1 1H0D,

yon(eled Aey 3 "9 ep

077 ‘Suswseny| 34|

* SJBUOISSILILIOY JO pieag Ajunod mton_m._w
au] saliedold g8ro|

D77 BuBIpU| 8UO4E T

~ pi7uswadojanaq Sleis [eay Jousdng,
2ul Juawdojaraq jsenp!

£50-000'600-9/2-0€-20-9%
~ £50-000°940-£22-0€-20-9%
250-000°910-151-62-20-9%
260-000'G10-1G1-62-20-9%
£60-000'200-2¢2-0€-20-9Y
£50-000'100-222-0€-20-9%|
€50-000°€10-10L-62-L0-9%
£60-000'900-152-0€-20-9%
| £50:000°Z40-101-62-L0-97
9d leydsoH jewiuy A0 ajdely,  £60-000'600-104-6¢-L0-9%
suodeo AUy €50-000°200-92¢-0€-L0-9Y

SH0dET JO b_o. £60-000'800-101-6¢-20-9¥

b

JAVN 43INMO ai 130¥vd




City Planner
David Heinold, AICP

Board of Zoning Appeals Application
SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE

dheinold@cityoflaportein.gov

City Hall
801 Michigan Ave.
La Porte, IN 46350

www.cityoflaporte.com {219} 362-8260 Dec;s!on :
This application is being submitted for a Special Exception Use
Applicant
Name HSSLaPorte LLC
CrreotAd s 239 E. Market Street, Suite 102
| City, State, Zip West Chester, PA 19382
rPrimary Contact regarding this petition Will Lockard
Phone 267-225-4373 Email Will@hfireholdings.com
Engineer Preparing Plans Fritz Engincering Services, LLC Email nick@Fritz-Eng.com
Otheretaib e orfed b amam Fibelsop eSS, Email Wjn@braje-nelson.com
Applicant is {check one): Sole Owner Dlolnt Owner DTenant DAgent DOther

Property Owner {if different than above)

Name
Street Address Phone
City, State, Zip Email

Premises Affected

Parcel ID Number 460729101015000053

Address or General Location Corner)

Fail Road, LaPorte IN, 46350 (approx. 400 feet north from intersection N. Fail Rd and Lincolway (US.2) (NE

Total Acreage 3.03 +/- acres per survey

Flood Zone? No (Zone X)

Current: Grass Outlot

Zoning B2 Land Use Proposed: Self Storage (4 buildings)

Request To allow the property to be developed as a self storage facility (4 buildings proposed)

Zoning of Adjacent Properties North: B2 South: B2 East: B2 West: M2
Animal Clinic Modular Home Warehouse /

Land Use of Adjacent Properties | North: /0ffic South: SelfStorage East:  Sales West:  Factory

e In azion and att Lo my kn and bellef, are true Wmmh 7 mm

L5 = . » ’lnu‘y

é ﬂ P _,,,,-—— & &(/L \ g ok Q Philadelphia County

2 < R LA My Comemission Expires August 19, 2024
Slﬁaxuregﬁﬁpllcant Slgnature of Notary;?. /‘F_-\ 2 lv _Czka, 124199
AR ON TN COMMmasion BToef

Notary Public’s Name (printed)

Subscribed and sworn

to before me this _D__.day of20 2> W



ITEM 6. Use Variance # 22-10 Petition
to Allow Convenience Store with Gasoline Sales

Type of Request: Use Variance

Staff Report: David Heinold

APPLICANT

Name — Mandeep Singh (David Ambers)

PROPERTY OWNER

Name — Great Development, LLC (Greg Engstrom)

PREMISES AFFECTED

Parcel Number - 46-11-06-101-018.000-058

Actual/approximate address or location from major streets — 2437 Monroe Street

Total Acreage — 3.36 acres Flood Zone on Site? - No

gﬁg}:ﬁ cl)’f;operty B Use of Subject Property — Commercial

Zoning of

Adjacent North: R3A South: Bl East: Bl West: Bl
Properties

Land Use of

Adjacent North: Residential South.: Church & | East: Cpmmercial West: .Comrpercial
Properties Medical Office | & Medical Office | Retail Business

SUMMARY: The petitioner proposes to allow the use of the existing commercial building for a
convenience store with gasoline sales.

HISTORY OF SITE: Per the site aerial image, the total parcel is 3.36 acres and is currently
zoned B1 (Neighborhood Commercial District). Historically, the property had been used as a
greenhouse truck farm operation. The southern portion of the existing building transitioned to a
pawn shop retail business while the remainder of the subject property has been storage. The
subject property requires a use variance petition to allow gasoline sales in addition to the
permitted land use for a convenience retail store.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED USE VARIANCE:
The petitioner is requesting a use variance to allow a convenience store with gasoline sales.
1|Page




STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Article 7 shall be met for the proposed convenience store
with gasoline sales. Article 17 shall be met for the proposed site development plan.

SITE REVIEW FINDINGS: Site review was held on November 30, 2022 and the comments
from City staff are attached to this staff report.

DECISION CRITERIA:

(1) The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general
welfare of the community;

The approval of the use variance to allow gasoline sales in addition to the already permitted land
use for a convenience retail store will be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and
general welfare of the community. The surrounding area primarily consists of single family and
two family dwellings. The existing neighborhood character along Monroe Street consists of
businesses that are already permitted such as small retail stores, a carryout restaurant, medical
facilities, office buildings, a church, daycare facility, and a funeral home. The approval of
gasoline sales would result in additional traffic issues on a two-lane state highway for the
surrounding neighborhood commercial and residential area. The proposed location for gasoline
sales is not compatible with the surrounding small retail stores, carryout restaurant, medical
facilities, office buildings, church, daycare facility, and funeral home.

(2) The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will
not be affected in a substantially adverse manner;

The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will be affected in
a substantially adverse manner with the approval of a use variance to allow gasoline sales in
addition to the convenience retail store. City staff feels that the surrounding residential single
family and two family dwellings would be negatively affected in substantially adverse manner
due to close proximity of the proposed gasoline sales land use that is often associated with
hazards, loud noises, light emissions, or late hours of operation.

(3) The need for the variance arises from some condition peculiar to the property
involved;

There is no condition peculiar to the property involved to necessitate a need for the variance to
allow gasoline sales within the B1 Neighborhood Commercial District. The property may be
used as a small convenience retail store as listed in Table 7.02, Schedule of Permitted Uses
within Article 7 of the 2017 Revised City of La Porte Joint Zoning Ordinance. The need for the
proposed use variance petition presented in Attachment D does not consider that the current legal
nonconforming use of the existing structure contains a pawn shop retail business. The proposed
gasoline sales land use would set a precedent for allowing similar drive-through type businesses
that are often associated with hazards, loud noises, light emissions, or late hours of operation.

2] e



(4) The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance will constitute an
unnecessary hardship if applied to the property for which the variance is sought.

The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance for gasoline sales to not be permitted
on the subject property will not constitute an unnecessary hardship. The owner may use the
property for the purpose of a small convenience retail store as a permitted land use. There are a
variety of permitted land uses in the B1 Neighborhood Commercial District that allow the
property owner full use of the property without negatively affecting the existing surrounding
neighborhood residential, commercial, and medical office businesses.

(5) The approval does not interfere substantially with the Comprehensive Land
Development Plan.

The approval of the variance interferes substantially with the Countywide Comprehensive Land
Development Plan policy to create compatible Commercial Zoning Districts. The
Comprehensive Plan encourages Neighborhood Commercial land uses with limitations on size of
businesses, amount of lighting, large parking lots, drive-throughs at appropriate intersections of
collector streets. The use variance petition to allow gasoline sales in addition to the small retail
convenience store would negatively impact the normal and orderly growth and development of
the existing B1 Neighborhood Commercial District on the southeast side in the City of La Porte.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the proposed use to allow gasoline sales in addition to the already permitted land
use for a convenience retail store to be inconsistent with the existing neighborhood character.
The 2017 City of La Porte Revised Joint Zoning Ordinance states that Bl Neighborhood
Commercial District designations are located within proximity to residential neighborhoods and
are intended to serve the immediate vicinity so as not to draw additional traffic from other areas.
The proposed gasoline sales would create a land use that is often associated with hazards, loud
noises, light emissions, truck traffic, or late hours of operation. Staff recommends denial of the
petitioner’s request to allow gasoline sales in addition to the permitted land use for a

convenience retail store.

Submitted to the Board of Zoning Appeals February 8th, 2023.

3| ag



City of La Porte
Site Review Meeting Minutes

November 30, 2022 at 10:06 AM
City Hall, Council Chambers, 801 Michigan Ave., La Porte, IN

The Site Review Committee (“SRC”) meeting was held in City Hall, Council Chambers, in the City of La Porte
(“City”), at 801 Michigan Avenue, La Porte, Indiana on Wednesday, November 30", 2022 at the hour of 10:06

am, (“local time”).

David Heinold, City of La Porte Assistant City Planner provided an introduction of the Site Review Committee
for all of the attendees. Jerry Jackson, Wastewater Director; Andy Snyder, Fire Chief, Tim Werner, Water
Superintendent; Floyd Mrozinske, Building Inspector; Lori Larson, MS4 Coordinator; all introduced themselves
and what they consider with site review applications.

Presenters:
David Ambers Mandeep Singh

Explanation of Project:
Mr. Ambers explained the project for a small neighborhood grocery store with gasoline sales. He mentioned
that the only change from the application over a year ago was that the gasoline tanks were moved to the east

side of the building.

Comments from Staff:

David Heinold — Planning: David explained that the proposed convenience retail store is a permitted
land use; however, the gasoline sales requires a public hearing for a use variance that will be heard
by the Board of Zoning Appeals on December 13t. David mentioned that a convenience store with
gasoline sales requires 1 parking space per 100 square feet of retail sales area in addition to the
parking spaces for the number of employees. David asked whether the buildings will be separated
and how far the building will be from the proposed property boundary.

Mandeep mentioned that there will be 4,000 square feet of retail sales area and that the building will
be detached from the adjoining building. Mandeep explained that the building will be detached from
the adjoining building to the north between 6 to 10 feet.

Jerry Jackson — Wastewater: Jerry asked if there is going to be any sewer work or using the existing
system connection. He questioned what kind of site construction there will be for the proposed use.
Jerry mentioned that they will need to confirm the nearest storm sewer location and have measures in

place to prevent overspill of gasoline.

David Ambers will check into these questions and provide more information.

Floyd Mrozinske — Building Inspector: Floyd explained that a 1-hour fire-rated wall is required for the
building separation less than 10 feet.

Mandeep mentioned that they will provide a 1-hour fire-rated wall on the north side of the building.



Andy Snyder — Fire: Andy questioned if there was still a fire alarm panel and Nox box. Both of these
will need to be clear and accessible.

Mandeep mentioned that they will meet all of the code requirements for the fire alarm panel and Nox
box. David Ambers mentioned that Larson Company from Fort Wayne will oversee the gas tanks.
Mr. Ambers explained that the gas tanks will be double wall fiberglass.

Andy mentioned that they will need to contact Jeff Hamilton with La Porte County to review the
hazardous materials storage for the City.

Tim Werner - Water: Tim mentioned that there is already a 1 inch water service line. They will need
to upgrade the water service line based on the number of sinks and faucets in the retail store.

David Ambers mentioned that there will be 8 employees. Mandeep explained there will be a grease
trap for the kitchen service area.

Other comments: None.

The Site Review Committee meeting ended at 10:18 am.



“UOREBULIOJUI B} JO All|IqeSh BLY UjeHIS0se 0} S90UN0s UOREBUICH| Pue 3ep AJewud BY3 Jnsucd
40 MBIARS PINOYS LojeULIGJUL SIYY JO ssasn “sasodind BujAsains Jo ‘BupisaulBua ‘jeBaj Joy s|qeyns
34 10 ‘loj pasedaxd udaq aAey jou Aew pue sesodind [euoiRLLLIGU 10y S} PNpaud Siy| tISWepSsIg wu_E_l_ >”—_O u.mwn_ [ _ Sa—=—
04-Z¢" YvArZZoesieaddy Buoz jo pieogisisenbey dBpnSIOVBULEId AHOVW :Ued Juslunoog >t0n_0 id aow_.nsm D 00¢ 00l 0S 0
2202 '€ JequianoN :pajeal) sjeq ’

@ _..
(00

4

am

b

¥ ;




N

N 04°39'43" W

19.35115.

TRACT NO 2

3.358 ACRES
146281.784 SO. FT.

270.20"

533.21'
$04°3943"E




& ane | o

HONVO TIVHOIN NILY I./
£oar-+EZ {(r2S)
8289% ‘NI ‘ON3d HLNOS
'530vds Tl o B A5 3080 L7
k LVI0SSY INIYH HONYQ
E§NOISEAZT OHDRIVA SZ DL SIOVAS DNDRIVG SF ORMINOIY WOWI (€ o
TSHTINDRY ¥ SSOKTNS TSSIRIAY AEEd08d
AAIXYA X¥E 0L 3WRINS
0z =,

B t Mzom SNOREAA 4O %58 WOAIXWH GINOTIY 3HL KOMI  (Z SNOLYoLD3S
| e e I | “SNITIING ONUSBA ¥0d 1T ONY SQUYONYLS LINOdY] 40 AUO HUM AVJHOD
09 O 0z 0 O OL MOVEI3S QUVA-HY3Y 'Ld Gf Q3NIND3Y 3HL MOds {1

TR
bortiz ot WX

01 INFIGOVIYN MIUVANHOIS/IVNVIA JUS-NO 1
SISIOIT INVEVA

' R TNV
9 STIVS INMOSYD WYI3d HUM 3H01S JONIANBANOD ¥ MOTIY OL 3oNvivA 350 (L
“SOHVANYLS 3UHOAYT 40 ALD LT3N Q1 ONUHOT 3US Tiv {2
“LNINISYA SSIHD3/SSIUON) Q3A003Y YA LITHLS 30UNOM MON3 2L NOULLIS QL SS30Y “{Ih
Z

"SOMYONYLS WEALOAMONY LHAV] 40 ALD HIM ATM00 QL INITTINE oL

]0ME =
\ s P
“(ABOLS—1) SI LHOGH ONUNE (6 B l||l|ub_,h||]
FONYNIGHO NIS 31M0dY] 20 ALD HIW M0ANOO DL 3VNOB (8@ —— -
FALSAS KIS B UVK OMBN AG QIS 30 QL S) ALIAOHd L (L e —
T iguuls 20MNOR
A - - = .
.Aq NS r e TR
SONKTING =
TOVENCO QNI 00N (8 DGO, ....F%m 3 7 o
: . =D _&.rlﬂ‘-\ =
350 oo T " |iéﬂ Sh o .th\»pﬂ’l‘.W...ﬁn B G
INNOZ ONLLSOE MT B Y S e [ SR o R ®
. comruenale T PO 0 7 © e v )
e B RS @ i
4 [ . - Lot i I 3
RN A Q.m.. e =]

@Ml i

s W 1ATE

\

"YNVIONI ‘ALNNOD 31HOdVT ‘dIHSNMOL LNVSVId ‘3IMOdVT 40 ALD
'ISIM T 3ONVY ‘HIMON 9 dHSNMOL ‘9 NOILOAS 40 HILMVND LSIMHIMON IHL 40 Livd
N

NVId HLIS VZd




Attachment D: Standards for Evaluating a Use Variance

Use the following form or attach a separate sheet(s) to explain the Use Variance request. The BZA's decision
shall be based upon how each of the following statutory requirements is justified in the request.

Petition Information
Describe the proposed use of the property (type of use, hours of operation, access, necessary construction,
employees, efc.):

Small Grocery Store with gas station open 5:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. - lights off, eight (8) full time employees.
Building will require major renovations/remodeling of existing structure, installation of underground storage
tanks, islands,pumps and canopy. Petitioner anticipates an investment into the community for this project

| in excess of $2 Million. Investment includes land acquisition and improvements.

Standards for Evaluation

[
1. The approval of the Use Variance will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general
welfare of the community because.... the improvements will be constructed using the most recent

‘ technology and safety equipment. See Site Plan attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and underground storage
tank information attached hereto as Exhibit "B."

| 2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the Use Variance will not be
affected in a substantially adverse manner because.... e syrrounding area is retail business, a church,

i
| restaurant, medical and professional offices. Given the lack of a nearby grocer, the proposed use will
| improve property values and quaility of life for the adjacent area.

| 3. The need for the Use Variance arises from some condition peculiar to the property involved, and is

more clearly described as.... while the property was a grocery store/truck farm in previous years, the B-1
‘ Zoning classification was broadly applied in the Joint Zoning Ordinance without consideration of the past

use and type of structures located upon the property

4. The strict application of the terms of the Zoning Ordinance will constitute an unnecessary hardship if
applied to the property for which the variance is sought, and is more clearly described as.... the change

to the B-1 Zoning classification did not take into account the previous use and type of structures located
upon the property.

= |

5. The approval does not interfere substantially with the Comprehensive Plan because. .. the area consists |

of many different businesses, a substantial separation from the nearest residences and it fills the gap
and need for a small grocer.




EXHIBIT

Sxhibit B
Slora %ngg

T nLo




ONE COMPANY ONE WORLD. ONE SOURCE."

THE INDUSTRY’S FIRST “PLUG & PLAY”
UNDERGROUND FUELING SYSTEM

ONLY BY

O PW>

FUELING CONTAINMENT SYSTEMS

a'u-_l



(THE WORLD’S FIRST “PLUG & PLAY” UNDERGIH

The NEW OPW FlexWORKS LOOP SYSTEM  represents leading-edge innovation destined to fuel a revolution in underground fuel
delivery and containment systems. At the heart of this integrated system is a radically new dispenser sump design with innovative
piping and connections that offer unparalleled ease and reliability of installation, monitoring, testing and maintenance, as well as
improved environmental protection. Step up to a higher level of protection, overall ease of use and the lowest cost fuel delivery

system in the industry.

PREFABRICATED QUICK-COUPLE

DISPENSER SUMPS

» Saves time and money - Improves
installation reliability

» Provides for easy visual inspection, access
to, and replacement of under-dispenser
components without removal of the dispenser

» Shallow design reduces potential problems
caused by ground-water forces

DOUBLE-WALL PIPE COUPLINGS

+ Eliminates the need to trim back
secondary jackets

» Eliminates the need for rubber test boots;
Improves testing reliability and provides
reliable means of isolating the coaxial
jacket for vacuum, pressure or liquid
testing and/or continuous monitoring
of the pipe’s interstitial space

OPW UL97T LISTED
COAXIAL PIPE :

OPW CRUSH RESISTANT,
DUAL-WALL ACCESS PIPE




OOPRISYSITEM|)

ROUND FUEL DELIVERY & CONTAINMENT SYSTEM)

DOUBLE-FLEXIBLE ENTRY BOOTS OPW 10 PLUS EMERGENCY VALVES
+ Provides double containment protection s Patent-pending new technology provides

at the sumplentry fitting connection an added level of protection against
points potential leaks caused by low-impact

+ Prevents ground water intrusion into the cracks in the shear valve
sump and eliminates communication « Eliminates health, environmental

so fluid collected in the sump cannot contamination and fire hazards
enter the access pipe that could result from fractured

valves leaking into sumps

The Loop System " represents state-of-the-art fuel delivery and containment technology in a fully integrated, environmentally
secure underground system that employs factory-incorporated, proven innovation, simplified piping system design, and
enhanced leak prevention capability — all while facilitating easy access to under-dispenser components, easy inspection,
identification and repairs before a problem may develop.

The OPW Fueling Containment Systems //exWORKS Loop System " — providing new solutions designed to minimize
fuel delivery system problems, provide a higher level of environmental protection, and lower the overall cost of fuel

delivery system ownership.




ONE COMPANY. ONE WORLD. ONE SOURCE.”

BENEFITS BEYOND COMPARE

FEATURES BENEFITS

» Totally compatible for long-term exposure to all motor fuels, alcohol fuels, biofuels \
and additives

1 OPW UL971 LISTED COAXIAL PIPE

OPW CRUSH RESISTANT, » Provides an at_ided Ia)./er of p!'otection again§t product releases and external pipe damage
+ Enables easy inspection, maintenance, repair, removal and replacement from surface

DUAL-WALL ACCESS PIPE {without excavation) of supply piping and fittings

DOUBLE'WALL STAlNI.ESS STEEI. + Eliminates the need for and cost of rubber test boots
« Provides reliable means of isolating the coaxial jacket for vacuum, pressure and liquid

PIPE COUPLINGS testing and/or continuous monitoring of the pipe’s interstitial space

* Provides for easy visual inspection and repair of alt under-dispenser components
+ Eliminates many potential leak points — no need for riser pipes, flex connectors, and many
other additional pipe fittings

PREFABRICATED QUICK COUPLE + Eliminates need for field height adjustment to accommodate fitting locations
« Reduces installation time and costs by 50% or more

DISPENSER SUMP » Reduces installer errors and associated dispenser removal and/or excavation costs

« Eliminates the costs and environmental liability associated with field fabrication

« Shallow design reduces potential problems caused by ground water forces that can affect
deep-bury sumps in high water-table areas

« Provides double-containment protection against potential releases from the sump into

the environment
DOUBLE-FLEXIBLE ENTRY BOOTS « Prevents ground-water intrusion into the sump
« Eliminates communication from the sump into the access pipe to prevent contamination
potential ‘
OPW 10 PLUS EMERGENCY « Provides the industry’s highest level of protection against the hazards that can be caused ‘

l SHUT-OFF VALVE by leaking shear valves due to undetected low-impact fractures in the shear groove

Protected under US Patant Numbers 7,073,076; 7,104,727; 5,263,794; 5,271,518; 5,207 896; 5,366,318; 5,346,625; 5,398,076; 5,713,607, 5,563,971, 5,345,813, 5,553,471, 5,567,083; 5,500,381; 5,819,975; 5,850,860; 5,813,717; 5,096,221, 6,039,201; 6,116,817, and 5,690,368

Other US and Worldwide Patents pending. Copyright® 2008 OPW Fusling Containment Systems

Natice: OPW-FCS products must b used in compliance with applicable federal, stats, provincial and locai laws and regulations. Product selection should be based on physical specifications and limitations and compatibility with the environmant and material to be handled.
OPW-FCS makes no warranly of filnass for a particular use. All llustrations and spacifications in this literature are based on the latast production information available at the tima of publication. Prices, materials and specifications are subject to change at any time, and models
may be discontinued at any 6me, in sither casa, without natice or obligation. For complate OPW-FCS warranty information, visit our web site at www.opwics.com.

® 3250 US Hwy. 70 Business West » Smithfield, NC 27577 ) _ .
O P Wé. Tel: (800) 422-2525 « Fax: (800) 421-3247 Copyright ® OPW Fueling Containment Systems
LOOPBROCHURE 05/08 3M

FUELING CONTAINMENT SYSTEMS

N www.opwfcs.com
neo.mv P 0




@ Franklin Fueling Systems




SIYNLY34 ALIINIIS INIINMOG NOILYLS 3SY3H03d aNH YOSN3S ONIXITdILINW AIN31D1443 30v443LNI ¥3SA ONIHOLINOW 31¥Y MO NOILYYDILNITOHLNOI NOISOHH0D

CLYE L OAF Lk

3 “Aloud ues pue ‘Buiiaag] yue) ‘uopejeass axe
pabbojo ‘uonewoine Jarem-ui-duwnd Buipniout
|023u02 pue Bunoyuow duind sjoussl pasueyug

“suoijdniajul WasAs 1130 10 s88eyna Jamod

FIVAHILINI dJNNJ INIFGHUNL 1suiee 1paj01d 0} dn-yoeq e1ep J0 SI1eaA-¢ 0y dn pue
n ‘Bunjoel) APAIIOE 198N ‘S9]0J 13SN S|QEZILLOISND UPM
*A384N208 J0 [9A3] YBIY B Ylm Sasea(el ALUBAR AN LIPS, e | sjealy} AJn0as woly payosioid pue souelduwiod u)
R 10013p 0} R}EP S3|es pue ‘AISARP ‘BUIN|0A jue}

S ) 1 ayis unof doay S 1y S3USS wWOAT YIVA FUNIIS
) |

N sdzAjeue Jeu UONOUNS LUOND3ISP Yes) pajelone
UE S| (HI5) UOIefIou00ay AIOJUsAU| |RONSHEIS

NOLLYITIINOJ3Y AHOLNIANI

*1asn Aue 10} aiduns SuiBnes yue) saxew

S313S W OAT U1 ‘NuaW dwnr 3Ny e pue suojng
Uano | suQ sl S81niesy 1asn pue udisap paseq-uod|
PalHIAWIS S YN “S|CBJIBAR SBORLBIUI JBSN MO||BYS
KI9AIINUY JSOW 8Y} JO BU0 dn SAIBS USRIDSYINO}
Q97 £ 40[02HINY ¥ FOVAYILNI 3TdNIS

“Weyo Buiddens juey s1enooe Aydiy e
$8)e18UaB A{BOIIEWOINE 18y} UOHOUNY SIYY LIIM
91 8ui ol pawwelbosd uonewoyul Juey osena mapraumass @
L] L] L

NOLLVHSITYIOLAY HNVL

eded Bulioyuows uoKdalep
yea| papuedxs pue ‘ujojuow asuelduod
JUBLILIBIIOD ‘BuliSa) yue) ‘SunoyuoL A10jUSAUl
Y| S3INJR34 Y)IM SUCISIOaP Juaageuewl A1ojuaaul

(000S/0SS wOAF U0 8qejiere JON)
*20IAP PR|GRUS Gam AUe WoIL 5]

A $31495 QAT INOA 03 A[10B.IP JOSULI0D Aj2IN3S 0} UaALp-Blep ‘palulojul oYeN 318V ATHOIH
NOA SMO{|2 22B1aJUI G3M J0BUUOD (O¥d S44 8YL
NOILVIINNNINOD 10W3Y *JBABIBUM PUE ‘JASUSUM EIEP LS (1A O} PEIDEUU0D

Tece Apoaiip noA dasy ) AlAnoauLd alowal pue ‘vonerado 'dmas

ajdwis a1nesy (SH1y) sebnen jue] anewony sauas w0AT
WiBlsAS JustuaBfieurw [any J1ay} O JAUMO UCNE]S AI9AS 108UU0D
RUE ‘Bun2as ‘Aljdwis ‘aleacuul 01 1insund JNO AQ USALIP 9J8 SN

"WasAs [any 9zis Aue 10} S2IME8)

paoueApe [euonippe apiroid 0009 wOAT 8 009
wOAT A4} Al ‘SLUBISAS BN} PIZIS-PILL 0 ||eLS
10} BULIOLUCLU JUSLLILIRILOD pue JusluaSeuew
Aiojuanul apin0sd 00 wOAT 8 00Z mOAT UL

91V 37IS LHIIY 3HL 1 |_@m_\\ mN'_M—NW E°>m
OSN3

suwagsAg Buljand uipjued



w

.Eou.m:__wéc__x:mcu._m_>_Emo_:ucm_mLOmcmm_mmnEEoum: _
1IN} & 104 "90Uel|dLU0D 8.NnSUB 0} J0SUSS BUKjEUILILIDSIP-UOU JO

BUNBUILILDSIP B Y}M JUSLULIEILOD JORUOW “BULIONLIOW [2A5) !
%UE} L0isioa.d Joy 11y Je0)) pue aqoid AIOJUSAUL UB YJIM ,OAT
Ug lled 'S91Y 53135 ,0AT UIM 8|qNEdLI0D S3L0SSa00r

10185 919101100 e Sapinold swaysAs Buliang uipjuesd

SUOSN3S '3 S3904d

OdcS44d

wIUVAANY TENLLNGS WILSAS

2VSS

(0009 ‘009 ‘00F ‘00T wOAT L0 p3PNIaLY)
“pecjumop 0} dde ou Buluraw ‘ssucyd

UBWS pUE S]9(qe] 10} S3[20S Aljeonewomne |
"8OIAIP PAJqELR qam AUB WI0J} D1 Y SALISS
wOAT INOA 0} A38JIP 198UU00 Aj94M93S 0} NoA
SMOI{@ BOBUIIUI G3M 103UU0Y ,Odd S443YL

@

"SIBAIRS 3SIWAIG-UO BIA 10 POJO

3L U0 (59 1Y) S38nES yuR] DIIELUOINE JO SKIOMIBU
1183 0} [2uuosiad adueldwod pue ‘siojesado
‘8J3UMO S1I3ULI0D AJny a1em)jos BuLiojuow [any
DJ0WaI (Z-VSS) 2-n,BIBMALY [BUNUBS WRISAS BUL

Jojeledas
FEENY

JOSURS U0lIIa33G
oiseN)

(0009 ‘009 V005 ‘0S5 wOAT 34] U0 gjgejieny)

“2INE3} 8JBM]JOS [euoldo siy) yim dwnd
3]qISIAWGNS Y} U| P3|[RISUY A0IAIP FAONPSLES}
2 43no.y syea| 109)3p 0} WaysAs spomadid inok
UM LUIBISAS Juswadeuew [any anok 10auuog

(@T1713) NOLLO3L3A
WY313NIT JINOYLIT

Hoed Jeadissg

duing ajgizowigng
Uofjosyold PIILBAPY

. INDETMILINN

Sy s )

‘SaIIM MBU UNJ 0} }2I0L0D Yea.q 0} ButAey JNoyNMm SaIs Buljsixa
0] SI0SUSS [BUOIIPPE J0 WBISAS  [01IU0D UOISOLIOT) BU) PPE 0}
QN 10suag BuEIdIIN MU AU} UM 0009/009 mOAT INOK J1Ed

“SJUSLLILDIIALS SAISOLI0S J0J $0)/LOWI PUE SYUE} WOL) PIOB PUR Jajem
BUISN22-UOIS01I0D JO |BAOLUBE 2} 31RWO)NE A]jn) 0} S1aumo Sutmoye
'J0SUS L01}I318Q UOISOLIOD PUE 10)2IB00S JOJBM, wy 0L
uo|504107 U} YIM 9jqiedLiod 3Je 0009 wOAT PUB 009 mOAI AUL

Noisotirios O)

OAd 40 ¥IMOd JHL IIVHIATT

sSwaasAg Buljang uipjueJd-




uonendliosy engpy/43a uonenaNdsy anigpy/43a AIUO 0DOS/05S mOAT

U0 0009/009 mOAI 1
2|0SL0D LojsuUBdxa YiIm 8|ge|ieae AJ0edeD [BUCIIPPY ,

DULIONUO JUSLL(RIUOY AXBPUCDRS BULIGLIUOIA JUBLLLIEILOD Alepuodag

uon2a18(] %ea dul SIUCISe| UoNYa1a( Hea] dul IUNSe|

@O

|UONBIBBIU| 14 [013UOT) UOISOLIOT) \UOREIBBAIU] 1y,|O1IUCY) UOISOLIOD)

BuLionUopy 918y MO BuLoluopy 218y MO BuuoNuolA 818y MOl BulIoNUO 1Ry MO

UO[EIQI{EO0INY Yue) UOIBICIED0INY HuR| uoneIg|esoiNy yue), UONRIG|EI0INY Yue]

uoliel|Iouoday AIOJUSALY UOIIENIDU029Y AIoJUSAU|

POHO@VO

uoNelIUCIBY AlojuBAU| UOIeIIOU02BY AIOJUSAU)

@
®
o

-RORC)
+-JORIO)

109UU0D 90Hd S4d

108UU0D ¢OHd S4d

103UU03 g0OYd Sdd 109UU0) 9OHd Sdd

B pyse oq
saimea) [RUolcy

s0RpSIU| dwing SUIGIN] soepau| dwng auiqin) soepI8U| dung SuIgInt soepe)u| dwind auiqinj

sinduj Jo # |e10] sinduj Jo # (210 sindu| jo # [e10) sindu 4o # (e10)

»Aloeder) JOSUSS WNWIXE|N wAuocede) Josuag wnwixey Auoede)) JOSUSS WNWIXeN Alsede)) 10SUSS WINWIXBIA

sAuoeder) yue) wnuwixepy WANoedR) JuB] WnwixXep Aloede) juB| WNUWIXBIA

OJONOL AT,
®®OSE

Ajoede) yue| winwixepy

0005 0A3 / 0009 ».0A3 055 w0A3 /009 0A3 00t wOA3 002 wOA3

Pasane Bumsn vipriese

OJONOL- AT
OJOJOLAC)

ON3

T e s

.« o =

Licaliblin e | i o | “311S UNOA HO4 D1Y LHOMY THL ONI4

swagsAg Buljang uipjueds @




JoTAL

YSTEM SOWTIONS

@ Franklin Fueling Systems

franklinfueling.com

3760 Marsh Rd. e Madison, Wl 53718, USA

Tel: USA & Canada +1 800 225 9787 » Fax: +1 608 838 6433

Tel: UK +44 (0) 1473 243300 * Tel: Mex 001 800738 7610 ® 2020 Franklin Fueling Systems, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Tel: DE +49 6571 105 380 » Tel: CH +86 10 8565 4566 FES0792 1120



MARATHON RESPONSIBLE CARE

QUR Cuavariivind 10 sesiaNaBILUY

SAFETY DATA SHEET

SDS ID NO.: 0127MARO19

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

[ 1. IDENTIFICATION

Product Name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Synonym: Gasoline; Regular Unleaded Gasoline; Conventional Regular Unleaded Gasoline; Mid

Grade Unleaded Gasoline; Conventional Mid Grade Unleaded Gasoline; Premium
Unleaded Gasoline; Conventional Premium Unleaded Gasoline; Sub-Octane Gasoline;
Regular RBOB; Super RBOB; Premium RBOB; RBOB; Reformulated Blend Stock For
Oxygenated Blending; 84 Octane Gasoline; CBOB; Premium CBOB; Conventional Blend
Stock for Oxygenate Blending; Recreational Gasoline; Recreational Gasoline; Recreational
Unleaded Gasoline; 89 Recreational Gasoline; Brand 89 Recreational Gasoline; 7.0 Max

RVP 89 Recreational Gasoline; BR 7.0 Max RVP 89 Recreational Gasoline; 90

Recreational Gasoline; 90 Marina Gasoline; Brand 91 Recreational Gasoline; 91
Recreational Gasoline; 91 Marina Gasoline; 90 Octane Midgrade Gasoline with No Ethanol;

0125MAR019; 0126MARO019; 0134MARO019; 0313MARQ19; 0314MAR019

Chemical Family: Complex Hydrocarbon Substance
Recommended Use: Fuel.
Restrictions on Use: All others.

Manufacturer, Importer, or Responsible Party Name and Address:
MARATHON PETROLEUM COMPANY LP

539 South Main Street

Findlay, OH 45840

SDS information: 1-419-421-3070
Emergency Telephone: 1-877-627-5463
| 2. HAZARD IDENTIFICATION ]

Classification

OSHA Regulatory Status
This chemical is considered hazardous by the 2012 OSHA Hazard Communication Standard (28 CFR 1810.1200)

Flammable liquids Category 1
Skin corrosion/irritation Category 2
Germ cell mutagenicity Category 1B
Carcinogenicity Category 1B
Reproductive toxicity Category 2
Specific target organ toxicity (single exposure) Category 3
Aspiration toxicity Category 1
Acute aquatic toxicity Category 2
Chronic aquatic toxicity Category 2

Hazards Not Otherwise Classified (HNOC)

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAR019 Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Page 1 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All
Grades

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Static accumulating flammable liquid

Label elements
EMERGENCY OVERVIEW

Danger

EXTREMELY FLAMMABLE LIQUID AND VAPOR

May accumulate electrostatic charge and ignite or explode
May be fatal if swallowed and enters airways

Causes skin irritation

May cause respiratory irritation

May cause drowsiness or dizziness

May cause genetic defects

May cause cancer

Suspected of damaging fertility or the unborn child

Toxic to aquatic life with long lasting effects

O®

Appearance Clear yellow liquid Physical State Liguid

Odor Hydrocarbon

Precautionary Statements - Prevention

Obtain special instructions before use

Do not handle until all safety precautions have been read and understood
Keep away from heat/sparks/open flames/hot surfaces. - No smoking
Keep container tightly closed

Ground/bond container and receiving equipment

Use explosion-proof electrical/ventilating/lighting/equipment

Use only non-sparking tools.

Take precautionary measures against static discharge

Avoid breathing mist/vapors/spray

Use only outdoors or in a well-ventilated area

Wear protective gloves/protective clothing/eye protection/face protection
Wash hands and any possibly exposed skin thoroughly after handling
Avoid release to the environment

Precautionary Statements - Response

IF exposed or concerned: Get medical attention

IF ON SKIN (or hair): Take off immediately all contaminated clothing. Rinse skin with water/shower
If skin irritation occurs: Get medical attention

Wash contaminated clothing before reuse

IF INHALED: Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing
Call a POISON CENTER or doctor if you feel unwell

IF SWALLOWED: Iimmediately call a POISON CENTER or doctor

Do NOT induce vomiting

In case of fire: Use water spray, fog or regular foam for extinction

Collect spillage

Precautionary Statements - Storage
Store in a well-ventilated place. Keep container tightly closed

Keep cool
Store locked up

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAR019 Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Page 2 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All

Grades

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Precautionary Statements - Disposal
Dispose of contents/container at an approved waste disposal plant

3. COMPOSITION/INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

Gasoline is a complex combination of hydrocarbons consisting of paraffins, cycloparaffins, aromatic and olefinic hydrocarbons
having molecular chains ranging in length from four to ten carbons. May contain small amounts of dye and other additives
(>0.02%) which are not considered hazardous at the concentrations used.

Composition Information:

Name CAS Number % Concentration
Gasoline 86290-81-5 100
Heptane (mixed isomers) 142-82-5 2.5-26
Pentane (mixed isomers) 78-78-4 6.5-19
Butane (mixed isomers) 106-97-8 0.5-14
Hexane Isomers (other than n-Hexane) 107-83-5 2-12
Toluene 108-88-3 3-9.5
Xylene (mixed isomers) 1330-20-7 3.5-9.5
n-Hexane 110-54-3 0.1-4.5
Cumene 98-82-8 0-4
1,2,4 Trimethylbenzene 95-63-6 1-4
Ethylbenzene 100-41-4 0.5-2.5
Benzene 71-43-2 0.1-1.5
Cyclohexane 110-82-7 0-1.5
Octane 111-65-9 0-1.5
1,2,3-trimethylbenzene 526-73-8 0-1
Naphthalene 91-20-3 0.1-0.5

All concentrations are percent by weight unless material is a gas. Gas concentrations are in percent by volume.

[

4. FIRST AID MEASURES

First Aid Measures

General Advice:

Inhalation:

Skin Contact:

Eye Contact:

SDS ID NO.: 0127MARO018

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

In case of accident or if you feel unwell, seek medical advice immediately (show directions
for use or safety data sheet if possible).

Remove to fresh air. If not breathing, institute rescue breathing. If breathing is difficult,
ensure airway is clear, give oxygen and continue to monitor. If heart has stopped,
immediately begin cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR). Keep affected person warm and at
rest. If symptoms occur get medical attention.

immediately wash exposed skin with plenty of soap and water while removing contaminated
clothing and shoes. May be absorbed through the skin in harmful amounts. Get medical
attention if irritation persists. Any injection injury from high pressure equipment should be
evaluated immediately by a physician as potentially serious (See NOTES TO PHYSICIAN).

Place contaminated clothing in closed container until cleaned or discarded. If clothing is to
be laundered, inform the person performing the operation of contaminant's hazardous
properties. Destroy contaminated, non-chemical resistant footwear.

Flush immediately with large amounts of water for at least 15 minutes. Eyelids should be

held away from the eyeball to ensure thorough rinsing. Gently remove contacts while
flushing. Get medical attention if irritation persists.

Page 3 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Revision Date: 06/01/2016
Grades

Ingestion: Do not induce vomiting because of danger of aspirating liquid into lungs, causing serious
damage and chemical pneumonitis. If spontaneous vomiting occurs, keep head below hips,
or if patient is lying down, turn body and head to side to prevent aspiration and monitor for
breathing difficulty. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. Keep affected
person warm and at rest. GET IMMEDIATE MEDICAL ATTENTION.

Most important signs and symptoms. both short-term and delayed with overexposure

Adverse Effects: irritating to the skin and mucous membranes. Symptoms may include redness, itching, and
inflammation. May cause nausea, vomiting, diarrhea, and signs of nervous system
depression: headache, drowsiness, dizziness, loss of coordination, disorientation and
fatigue. Aspiration hazard. May cause coughing, chest pains, shortness of breath,
pulmonary edema and/or chemical pneumonitis. Repeated or prolonged skin contact may
cause drying, reddening, itching and cracking.

Indication of any immediate medical attention and special treatment needed

Notes To Physician: INHALATION: This material (or a component) sensitizes the myocardium to the effects of
sympathomimetic amines. Epinephrine and other sympathomimetic drugs may initiate
cardiac arrhythmias in individuals exposed to this material. Administration of
sympathomimetic drugs should be avoided.

SKIN: Leaks or accidents involving high-pressure equipment may inject a stream of material
through the skin and initially produce an injury that may not appear serious. Only a small
puncture wound may appear on the skin surface but, without proper treatment and
depending on the nature, original pressure, volume, and location of the injected material,
can compromise blood supply to an affected body part. Prompt surgical debridement of the
wound may be necessary to prevent irreversible loss of function and/or the affected body
part. High pressure injection injuries may be SERIOUS SURGICAL EMERGENCIES.

INGESTION: This material represents a significant aspiration and chemical pneumonitis
hazard. Induction of emesis is not recommended.

5. FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURES

Suitable extinguishing media
For small fires, Class B fire extinguishing media such as CO2, dry chemical, foam (AFFF/ATC) or water spray can be used. For

large fires, water spray, fog or foam (AFFF/ATC) can be used. Firefighting should be attempted only by those who are adequately
trained and equipped with proper protective equipment.

Unsuitable extinguishing media
Do not use straight water streams to avoid spreading fire.

Specific hazards arising from the chemical

This product has been determined to be an extremely flammable liquid per the OSHA Hazard Communication Standard and should
be handled accordingly. May accumulate electrostatic charge and ignite or explode. Vapors may travel along the ground or be
moved by ventilation and ignited by many sources such as pilot lights, sparks, electric motors, static discharge, or ather ignition
sources at locations distant from material handling. Flashback can occur along vapor trail. For additional fire related information,
see NFPA 30 or the Emergency Response Guidebook 128.

Hazardous combustion products
Smoke, carbon monoxide, and other products of incomplete combustion.

Explosion data
Sensitivity to Mechanical Impact No.
Sensitivity to Static Discharge Yes.

SDS ID NO.: 0127MARO19 Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades Page 4 of 23



0127MAR019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Revision Date: 06/01/2016
Grades

Special protective equipment and precautions for firefighters

Firefighters should wear full protective clothing and positive-pressure self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) with a full
face-piece, as appropriate. Avoid using straight water streams. Water may be ineffective in extinguishing low flash paint fires, but
can be used to cool exposed surfaces. Avoid excessive water spray application. Water spray and foam (AFFF/ATC) must be
applied carefully to avoid frothing and from as far a distance as possible. Keep run-off water out of sewers and water sources.

Additional firefighting tactics

FIRES INVOLVING TANKS OR CAR/TRAILER LOADS: Fight fire from maximum distance or use unmanned hose holders or
monitor nozzles. Cool containers with flooding quantities of water until well after the fire is out. Do not direct water at source of leak
or safety devices; icing may occur. Withdraw immediately in case of rising sound from venting safety devices or discoloration of
tank. ALWAYS stay away from tanks engulfed in fire. For massive fire, use unmanned hose holders or monitor nozzles: if this is

impossible, withdraw from area and let fire burn.

EVACUATION: Consider initial downwind evacuation for at least 1000 feet. If tank, rail car or tank truck is involved in a fire,
ISOLATE for 5280 feet (1 mile) in all directions; also, consider initial evacuation of 5280 feet (1 mile) in all directions.

NFPA Health 1 Flammability 3 Instability 0 Special Hazard -
6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

Personal precautions: Keep public away. Isolate and evacuate area. Shut off source if safe to do so. Eliminate all
ignition sources.

Protective equipment: Use personal protection measures as recommended in Section 8.

Emergency procedures: Advise authorities and National Response Center (800-424-8802) if the product has
entered a water course or sewer. Notify local health and pollution control agencies, if
appropriate.

Environmental precautions: Avoid release to the environment. Avoid subsoil penetration. Ethano! in gasoline phase

seperates in contact with water. Monitor downstream for dissolved ethanol or other
appropriate indicators.

Methods and materials for Contain liquid with sand or soil. Prevent spilled material from entering storm drains, sewers,
containment: and open waterways.

Methods and materials for cleaning Use suitable absorbent materials such as vermiculite, sand, or clay to clean up residual

up: liquids. Recover and return free product to proper containers. When recovering free liquids
ensure all equipment is grounded and bonded. Use only non-sparking tools.

ik 7. HANDLING AND STORAGE

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAR(019 Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades Page 5of23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All

Grades

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Safe Handling Precautions:

Storage Conditions:

Incompatible Materials

NEVER SIPHON THIS PRODUCT BY MOUTH. Use appropriate grounding and bonding
practices. Static accumulating flammable liquid. Bonding and grounding may be insufficient
to eliminate the hazard from static electricity. Do not expose to heat, open flames, strong
oxidizers or other sources of ignition. Vapors may travel along the ground or be moved by
ventilation. Flashback may occur along vapor trails. No smoking. Use only non-sparking
tools. Avoid contact with skin, eyes and clothing. Avoid breathing fumes, gas, or vapors.
Use only with adequate ventilation. Avoid repeated and prolonged skin contact. Use
personal protection measures as recommended in Section 8. Exercise good personal
hygiene including removal of soiled clothing and prompt washing with soap and water. Do
not cut, drill, grind or weld on empty containers since explosive residues may remain. Refer
to applicable EPA, OSHA, NFPA and consistent state and local requirements.

Hydrocarbons are basically non-conductors of electricity and can become electrostatically
charged during mixing, filtering, pumping at high flow rates or loading and transfer
operations. If this charge reaches a sufficiently high level, sparks can form that may ignite
the vapors of flammable liquids. Sudden release of hot organic chemical vapors or mists
from process equipment operating under elevated temperature and pressure, or sudden
ingress of air into vacuum equipment may result in ignition of vapors or mists without the
presence of obvious ignition sources. Nozzle spouts must be kept in contact with the
containers or tank during the entire filling operation.

Portable containers should never be filled while in or on a motor vehicle or marine craft.
Containers should be placed on the ground. Static electric discharge can ignite fuel vapors
when filling non-grounded containers or vehicles on trailers. The nozzle spout must be kept
in contact with the container before and during the entire filling operation. Use only
approved containers.

A buildup of static electricity can occur upon re-entry into a vehicle during fueling especially
in cold or dry climate conditions. The charge is generated by the action of dissimilar fabrics
(i.e., clothing and upholstery) rubbing across each other as a person enters/exits the
vehicle. A flash fire can result from this discharge if sufficient flammable vapors are
present. Therefore, do not get back in your vehicle while refueling.

Cellular phones and other electronic devices may have the potential to emit electrical
charges (sparks). Sparks in potentially explosive atmospheres (including fueling areas
such as gas stations) could cause an explosion if sufficient flammable vapors are present.
Therefore, turn off cellular phones and other electronic devices when working in potentially
explosive atmospheres or keep devices inside your vehicle during refueling.

High-pressure injection of any material through the skin is a serious medical emergency
even though the small entrance wound at the injection site may not initially appear serious.
These injection injuries can occur from high-pressure equipment such as paint spray or
grease or guns, fuel injectors, or pinhole leaks in hoses or hydraulic lines and should all be
considered serious. High pressure injection injuries may be SERIOUS SURGICAL
EMERGENCIES (See First Aid Section 4).

Store in properly closed containers that are appropriately labeled and in a cool,
well-ventilated area. Do not store near an open flame, heat or other sources of ignition.

Strong oxidizing agents.

8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS/PERSONAL PROTECTION

Name ACGIH TLV OSHA PELS: OSHA - Vacated PELs NIOSH IDLH
Gasoline 300 ppm TWA - 300 ppm TWA -
86290-81-5 500 ppm STEL 900 mg/m® TWA
500 ppm STEL
1500 mg/m® STEL
SDS ID NO.: 0127MARO19 Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - Alt Grades Page 6 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Grades
Heptane (mixed isomers) 400 ppm TWA TWA: 500 ppm 400 ppm TWA 750 ppm
142-82-5 500 ppm STEL TWA: 2000 mg/m? 1600 mg/m?® TWA
500 ppm STEL
2000 mg/m3 STEL
Pentane (mixed isomers) 1000 ppm TWA - - -
78-78-4
Butane (mixed isomers) 1000 ppm STEL - 800 ppm TWA -
106-97-8 1900 mg/m3 TWA
Hexane Isomers (other than 500 ppm TWA - 500 ppm TWA -
n_Hexane) 1000 ppm STEL 1800 mg/m3 TWA
_83- 1000 ppm STEL
dinging 3600 mg/m* STEL
Toluene 20 ppm TWA TWA: 200 ppm 100 ppm TWA 500 ppm
108-88-3 Ceiling: 300 ppm 375 mg/m?® TWA
150 ppm STEL
560 mg/m® STEL
Xylene (mixed isomers) 100 ppm TWA TWA: 100 ppm 100 ppm TWA 900 ppm
1330-20-7 150 ppm STEL TWA: 435 mg/m? 435 mg/m® TWA
150 ppm STEL
655 mg/m?® STEL
n-Hexane 50 ppm TWA TWA: 500 ppm 50 ppm TWA 1100 ppm
110-54-3 Skin - potential significant TWA: 1800 mg/m? 180 mg/m® TWA
contribution to overall
exposure by the cutaneous
route
Cumene 50 ppm TWA TWA: 50 ppm 50 ppm TWA 900 ppm
98-82-8 TWA: 245 mg/m3 245 mg/m® TWA
Skin Limit applies to skin
1,2,4 Trimethylbenzene 25 ppm TWA - 25 ppm TWA -
95-63-6 125 mg/m® TWA
Ethylbenzene 20 ppm TWA TWA: 100 ppm 100 ppm TWA 800 ppm
100-41-4 TWA: 435 mg/m? 435 mg/m?® TWA
125 ppm STEL
545 mg/m? STEL
Benzene 0.5 ppm TWA TWA: 10 ppm (applies to 25 ppm Ceiling 500 ppm
71-43-2 2.5 ppm STEL industry segments exempt 1 ppm TWA
Skin - potential significant from the benzene 5 ppm STEL
contribution to overall standard)
exposure by the cutaneous TWA: 1 ppm
route STEL: 5 ppm
(see 29 CFR 1910.1028)
Cyclohexane 100 ppm TWA TWA: 300 ppm 300 ppm TWA 1300 ppm
110-82-7 TWA: 1050 mg/m? 1050 mg/m3 TWA
Octane 300 ppm TWA TWA: 500 ppm 300 ppm TWA 1000 ppm
111-65-9 TWA: 2350 mg/m? 1450 mg/m® TWA
375 ppm STEL
1800 mg/m? STEL
1,2,3-trimethylbenzene 25 ppm TWA - 25 ppm TWA .
526-73-8 125 mg/m?3 TWA
Naphthalene 10 ppm TWA TWA:; 10 ppm 10 ppm TWA 250 ppm
01-20-3 Skin - potential significant TWA: 50 mg/m? 50 mg/m® TWA
contribution to overall 15 ppm STEL
exposure by the cutaneous 75 mg/m3 STEL
route

The manufacturer has voluntarily elected to provide exposure limits contained in OSHA's
1989 air contaminants standard in its SDSs, even though certain of those exposure limits

were vacated in 1992.

Notes:

Local or general exhaust required in an enclosed area or when there is inadequate

Engineering measures:
ventilation. Use mechanical ventilation equipment that is explosion-proof.

Personal protective equipment

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAR019 Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades Page 7 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All

Grades

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Eye protection:

Skin and body protection:

Respiratory protection:

Hygiene measures:

Use goggles or face-shield if the potential for splashing exists.

Use nitrile rubber, Viton® or PVA gloves for repeated or prolonged skin exposure. Glove
suitability is based on workplace conditions and usage. Contact the glove manufacturer for

specific advice on glove selection and breakthrough times.

Use a NIOSH approved organic vapor chemical cartridge or supplied air respirators when
there is the potential for airborne exposures to exceed permissible exposure limits or if
excessive vapors are generated. Observe respirator assigned protection factors (APFs)
criteria cited in federal OSHA 29 CFR 1910.134. Self-contained breathing apparatus should

be used for fire fighting.

Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice. Avoid contact with

skin, eyes and clothing.

| 9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

Information on basic physical and chemical properties

Physical State
Appearance
Color

Odor

Odor Threshold

Property
Melting Point / Freezing Point

Initial Boiling Point / Boiling Range

Flash Point

Evaporation Rate

Flammability (solid, gas)

Flammability Limit in Air (%):
Upper Flammability Limit:
Lower Flammability Limit:

Explosion limits:

Vapor Pressure

Vapor Density

Specific Gravity / Relative Density

Water Solubility

Solubility in other solvents

Partition Coefficient

Decomposition temperature

pH:

Autoignition Temperature

Kinematic Viscosity

Dynamic Viscosity

Explosive Properties

Liquid

Clear yellow liquid
Yellow
Hydrocarbon

No data available.

Values (Method)

No data available.

24-210 °C / 75410 °F (ASTM D86)
-43 °C / 45 °F

No data available.

Not applicable.

7.6

1.4

No data available.

5.5-15 psi (ASTM D4814)
3-4

0.70-0.76

No data available.
No data available.
21345

No data available.
Not applicable
280 °C / 536 °F
No data available.
No data available.
No data available.

VOC Content (%) 100%
Density No data available.
Bulk Density Not applicable.
10. STABILITY AND REACTIVITY
Reactivity The product is non-reactive under normal conditions.

Chemical stability

Possibility of hazardous reactions

Hazardous polymerization

SDS ID NO.: 0127MARO19 Product name:

The material is stable at 70°F, 760 mmHg pressure.

None under normal processing.

Will not occur.

Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Page 8 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All

Grades

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Conditions to avoid

Incompatible Materials

Hazardous decomposition products

Excessive heat, sources of ignition, open flame.

Strong oxidizing agents.

None known under normal conditions of use.

11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

Potential short-term adverse effects from overexposures

Inhalation

Eye contact

Skin contact

Ingestion

Acute toxicological data

May cause irritation of respiratory tract. May cause drowsiness or dizziness. Breathing high
concentrations of this material in a confined space or by intentional abuse can cause
irregular heartbeats which can cause death.

Exposure to vapor or contact with liquid may cause mild eye irritation, including tearing,

stinging, and redness.

Causes skin irritation. Effects may become mare serious with repeated or prolonged
contact. May be absorbed through the skin in harmful amounts.

May be fatal if swallowed or vomited and enters airways. May cause irritation of the mouth,
throat and gastrointestinal tract.

Name Oral LD50 Dermal LDS0 Inhalation LC50
Gasoline 14000 mg/kg (Rat) > 2000 mg/kg (Rabbit) >52mg/L (Rat)4h
86290-81-5
Heptane (mixed isomers) - 3000 mg/kg (Rabbit) 103 g/m3 (Rat) 4 h
142-82-5
Pentane (mixed isomers) - - 450 mg/L (Mouse) 2 h
78-78-4
Butane (mixed isomers) - - 658 mg/L (Rat)4 h
106-97-8
Hexane Isomers (other than n-Hexane) > 5000 mg/kg (Rat) - -
107-83-5
Toluene > 2000 mg/kg (Rat) 8390 mg/kg (Rabbit) 125 mg/L (Rat) 4 h
108-88-3
Xylene (mixed isomers) > 2000 mg/kg (Rat) > 2000 mg/kg (Rabbit) > 5.04 mg/L (Rat) 4 h
1330-20-7
n-Hexane 15000 mg/kg (Rat) 3000 mg/kg (Rabbit) 48000 ppm (Rat) 4 h
110-54-3
Cumene > 2000 mg/kg (Rat) > 2000 mg/kg (Rabbit) >20mg/L (Rat) 6 h
98-82-8
1,2,4 Trimethylbenzene 3280 mg/kg (Rat) > 3160 mg/kg (Rabbit) 18,000 mg/m? (Rat) 4 h
95-63-6
Ethylbenzene > 2000 mg/kg (Rat) > 2000 mg/kg (Rabbit) 17.2mg/L (Rat) 4 h
100-41-4
Benzene > 2000 mg/kg (Rat) > 5000 mg/kg (Rabbit) >20mg/l (Rat)4 h
71-43-2
Cyclohexane > 5000 mg/kg (Rat) > 2000 mg/kg (Rabbit) 13.9 mg/L (Rat) 4 h
110-82-7
Octane - - 118 g/m? (Rat) 4 h
111-65-9
1,2,3-trimethylbenzene - - -
526-73-8
Naphthalene 490 mg/kg (Rat) > 2000 mg/kg (Rabbit) > 340 mg/m? (Rat) 1 h
91-20-3

Delayed and immediate effects as well as chronic effects from short and long-term exposure

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAR019

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasaline - All Grades

Page 9of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Grades

SDS ID NO.: 0127MARQ19

NAPHTHAS: In a large epidemiological study on over 15,000 employees at several
petroleum refineries and amongst residents located near these refineries, no increased risk
of kidney cancer was observed in association with gasoline exposures (a similar material).
In a similar study, no increased risk of kidney cancer was observed among petroleum
refinery workers, but there was a slight trend in the incidence of kidney cancers among
service station employees, especially after a 30-year latency period. Altered mental state,
drowsiness, peripheral motor neuropathy, irreversible brain damage (so-called Petrol
Sniffer's Encephalopathy), delirium, seizures, and sudden death have been reported from
repeated overexposure to some hydrocarbon solvents, naphthas, and gasoline.

ISOPARAFFINS: Studies in laboratory animals have shown that long-term exposure to
similar materials (isoparaffins) can cause kidney damage and kidney cancer in male
laboratory rats. However, in-depth research indicates that these findings are unique to the
male rat, and that these effects are not relevant to humans.

C9 AROMATIC HYDROCARBONS: A developmental inhalation study was conducted in
laboratory mice. Increased impiantation losses, reduced fetal weights, delayed ossification
and an increased incidence of cleft palate were observed at the highest exposure level
(1,500 ppm). This exposure level was extremely toxic to pregnant female mice (44%
mortality). Reduced fetal body weights were also observed at 500 ppm. A
multi-generation reproduction inhalation study was conducted in laboratory rats.

Reductions in pup weights, pup weight gain, litter size, and pup survival were observed at
1,500 ppm, an exposure level at which significant maternal toxicity was observed. Reduced
pup weight gain was also observed at 500 ppm.

PENTANES: Studies of pentane isomers in laboratory animals indicate exposure to
extremely high levels (roughly 10 vol.%) may induce cardiac arrhythmias (irregular
heartbeats) which may be serious or fatal.

BUTANES: Studies in laboratory animals indicate exposure to extremely high levels of
butanes (1-10 or higher vol.% in air) may cause cardiac arrhythmias (irregular heartbeats)

which may be serious or fatal.

TOLUENE: Case studies of persons abusing toluene suggest isolated incidences of
adverse effects on the fetus including birth defects. Abuse of toluene at high
concentrations (e.g., glue sniffing and solvent abuse) has been associated with adverse
effects on the liver, kidney and nervous system, and can cause CNS depression, cardiac
arrhythmias, and death. Studies of workers indicate longterm exposure may be related to
impaired color vision and hearing. Some studies of workers suggest longterm exposure
may be related to neurobehavioral and cognitive changes. Some of these effects have
been observed in laboratory animals following repeated exposure to high levels of toluene.
Several studies of workers suggest longterm exposure may be related to small increases in
spontaneous abortions and changes in some gonadotropic hormones. However, the weight
of evidence does not indicate toluene is a reproductive hazard to humans. Studies in
laboratory animals indicate some changes in reproductive organs following high levels of
exposure, but no significant effects on mating performance or reproduction were observed.
Case studies of persons abusing toluene suggest isolated incidences of adverse effects on
the fetus including birth defects. Findings in iaboratory animals have been largely negative.
Positive findings include small increases in minor skeletal and visceral malformations and
developmental delays following very high levels of maternal exposure. Studies of workers
indicate long-term exposure may be related to effects on the liver, kidney and blood, but
these appear to be limited to changes in serum enzymes and decreased leukocyte counts.
Adverse effects on the liver, kidney, thymus and nervous system were observed in animal
studies following very high levels of exposure. The relevance of these findings to humans

is not clear at this time.

XYLENES, ALL ISOMERS: Overexposure to xylene may cause upper respiratory tract
irritation, headache, cyanosis, blood serum changes, nervous system damage and
narcosis. Effects may be increased by the use of alcoholic beverages. Evidence of liver
and kidney impairment were reported in workers recovering from a gross overexposure.
Effects from Prolonged or Repeated Exposure: Impaired neurological function was reported

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades Page 10 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Grades

SDS ID NO.: 0127MARC19

in workers exposed to solvents including xylene. Studies in laboratory animals have shown
evidence of impaired hearing following high levels of exposure. Studies in laboratory
animals suggest some changes in reproductive organs following high levels of exposure but
no significant effects on reproduction were observed. Studies in laboratory animals indicate
skeletal and visceral malformations, developmental delays, and increased fetal resorptions
following extremely high levels of maternal exposure with evidence of maternal toxicity.

The relevance of these observations to humans is not clear at this time. Adverse effects
on the liver, kidney, bone marrow (changes in blood cell parameters) were observed in
laboratory animals following high levels of exposure. The relevance of these observations
to humans is not clear at this time.

1,2,4-TRIMETHYLBENZENE: The following information pertains to a mixture of C9
aromatic hydrocarbons, over 40% of which was composed of 1,2,4-trimethylbenzene. A
developmental inhalation study was conducted in laboratory mice. Increased implantation
losses, reduced fetal weights, delayed ossification and an increased incidence of cleft
palate were observed at the highest exposure level (1,500 ppm). This exposure level was
extremely toxic to pregnant female mice (44% mortality). Reduced fetal body weights were
also observed at 500 ppm. A muliti-generation reproduction inhalation study was conducted
in laboratory rats. Reductions in pup weights, pup weight gain, litter size, and pup survival
were observed at 1,500 ppm, an exposure level at which significant maternal toxicity was
observed. Reduced pup weight gain was also observed at 500 ppm. Embryotoxicity has
been reported in studies of laboratory animals. Adverse effects included increased
implantation losses, reduced fetal weights, delayed ossification and an increased incidence

of cleft palate.<n><n>

N-HEXANE: Long-term or repeated exposure to n-hexane can cause peripheral nerve
damage. Initial symptoms are numbness of the fingers and toes. Also, motor weakness
can occur in the digits, but may also involve muscles of the arms, thighs and forearms. The
onset of these symptoms may be delayed for several months to a year after the beginning
of exposure. Testicular atrophy and partial to full loss of the germ cell line were observed in
sub-chronic high-dose inhalation studies of laboratory rodents. These effects appeared
irreversible. Rodent reproduction studies have shown evidence of reduced fetal weight but
no frank malformations.

CUMENE: Overexposure to cumene may cause upper respiratory tract irritation and CNS
depression. Studies in laboratory animals indicate evidence of respiratory tract hyperplasia,
and adverse effects on the liver, kidney and adrenal glands following high level exposure.
The relevance of these findings to humans is not clear at this time. Findings from lifetime
laboratory rodent inhalation studies were as follows: In F344/N rats: an increased
incidence of renal carcinomas and adenomas, respiratory epithelial adenomas, and
interstitial cell adenomas of the testes. In B6C3F1 mice: an increased incidence of
carcinomas and adenomas of the bronchi and lung, liver neoplasms, hemangiosarcomas of
the spleen, and adenomas of the thyroid.

ETHYLBENZENE: Findings from a 2-year inhalation study in rodents conducted by NTP
were as follows: Effects were observed only at the highest exposure level (750 ppm). At
this level the incidence of renal tumors was elevated in male rats (tubular carcinomas) and
female rats (tubular adenomas). The incidence of tumors was also elevated in male mice
(alveolar and bronchiolar carcinomas) and female mice (hepatoceliular carcinomas). [ARC
has classified ethyl benzene as “possibly carcinogenic to humans" (Group 2B). Studies in
laboratory animals indicate some evidence of post-implantation deaths following high levels
of maternal exposure. The relevance of these findings to humans is not clear at this time.
Studies in laboratory animals indicate limited evidence of renal malformations, resorptions,
and developmental delays following high levels of maternal exposure with evidence of
maternal toxicity. The relevance of these findings to humans is not clear at this time.
Studies in laboratory animals have demonstrated evidence of ototoxicity (hearing loss)
following exposure levels as low as 300 ppm for 5 days. Studies in laboratory animals
indicate some evidence of adverse effects on the liver, kidney, thyroid, and pituitary gland.

BENZENE: Studies of workers exposed to benzene show clear evidence that overexposure
can cause cancer and other diseases of the blood forming organs including Acute

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades Page 11 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Grades

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAR019

Myelogenous Leukemia (AML), and Aplastic Anemia (AA), an often fatal disease. Some
studies suggest overexposure to benzene may also be associated with Myelodysplastic
Syndrome (MDS). Findings from a case control study of workers exposed to benzene was
reported during the 2009 Benzene Symposium in Munich included an increase in Acute
Myeloid Leukemias and Non-Hodgkins Lymphoid Neoplasms (NHLN) of the subtype
follicular lymphoma (FL) in some occupational categories. Some studies of workers
exposed to benzene have shown an association with increased rates of chromosome
aberrations in circulating lymphocytes. One study of women workers exposed to benzene
suggested a weak association with irregular menstruation. However, other studies of
workers exposed to benzene have not demonstrated clear evidence of an effect on fertility
or reproductive outcome in humans. Benzene can cross the placenta and affect the
developing fetus. Cases of AA have been reported in the offspring of persons severely
overexposed to benzene. Studies in laboratory animals indicate that prolonged, repeated
exposure to high levels of benzene vapor can cause bone marrow suppression and cancer
in multiple organ systems. Studies in laboratory animals show evidence of adverse effects
on male reproductive organs foliowing high levels of exposure but no significant effects on
reproduction have been observed. Embryotoxicity has been reported in studies of
laboratory animals but effects were limited to reduced fetal weight and minor skeletal
variations. Benzene has been classified as a proven human carcinogen by OSHA and a
Group 1 (Carcinogenic to Humans) material by IARC. The current proposed IARC
classification for benzene is summarized as follows: Sufficient evidence for Acute Myeloid
Leukemia; limited evidence for Acute Lymphatic Leukemia, Chronic Lymphatic Leukemia,
Non-Hodgkin Lymphoma, and Multiple Myeloma.

NAPHTHALENE: Severe jaundice, neurotoxicity (kernicterus) and fatalities have been
reported in young children and infants as a result of hemolytic anemia from overexposure to
naphthalene. Persons with glucose 6-phosphate dehydrogenase (G6PD) deficiency are
more prone to the hemolytic effects of naphthalene. Adverse effects on the kidney have
been reported in persons overexposed to naphthalene but these effects are believed to be
a consequence of hemolytic anemia, and not a direct effect. Hemolytic anemia has been
observed in laboratory animals exposed to naphthalene. Laboratory rodents exposed to
naphthalene vapor for 2 years (lifetime studies) developed non-neoplastic and neoplastic
tumors and inflammatory lesions of the nasal and respiratory tract. Cataracts and other
adverse effects on the eye have been observed in laboratory animals exposed to high
levels of naphthalene. Findings from a large number of bacterial and mammalian cell
mutation assays have been negative. A few studies have shown chromosomal effects
(elevated levels of Sister Chromatid Exchange or chromosomal aberrations) in vitro.
Naphthalene has been classified as Possibly Carcinogenic to Humans (2B) by IARC, based
on findings from studies in laboratory animals.

CARBON MONOXIDE: is a chemical asphyxiant with no warning properties (such as odor).
At 400-500 ppm for 1 hour headache and dyspnea may occur. If activity is increased,
symptoms of overexposure may include nausea, irritability, increased respiration, tinnitus,
sweating, chest pain, confusion, impaired judgement, dizziness, weakness, drowsiness,
ataxia, irregular heart beat, cyanosis and pallor. Levels in excess of 1000 ppm can result in
collapse, loss of conciousness, respiratory failure and death. Extremely high
concentrations (12,800 ppm) can cause immediate unconsciousness and death in 1-3
minutes. Repeated anoxia can lead to central nervous system damage and peripheral
neuropathy, with loss of sensation in the fingers, amnesia, and mental deterioration and
possible congestive heart failure. Damage may also occur to the fetus, iung, liver, kidney,
spleen, cardiovascular system and other organs.

WHOLLY-VAPORIZED UNLEADED GASOLINE: Lifetime exposure to wholly vaporized
unleaded gasoline produced an increased incidence of liver tumors in female mice exposed
to the highest exposure concentration (2056 ppm) and a-2 urinary globulin-mediated kidney
tumors in male rats. No exposure-related tumors were observed in male mice or female
rats. The male-specific rat kidney tumors are not considered relevant to human health.
Mice receiving lifetime repeated skin application of various petroleum naphthas exhibited an
irritation-dependent increased incidence of skin tumors. Additional studies suggest that
these tumors occur through a mechanism that may not be relevant to human health.
Epidemiological data from over 18,000 petroleum marketing and distribution workers

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades Page 12 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All

Grades

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

showed no increased risk of leukemia, multiple myeloma, or kidney cancer resulting from
gasoline exposure. Unleaded gasoline has been identified as possibly carcinogenic to
humans (2B) by the International Agency for Research on Cancer (IARC).

COMBUSTION ENGINE EXHAUST: Chronic inhalation studies of gasoline engine exhaust
in mice, rats and hamsters did not produce any carcinogenic effects. Condensates/extracts
of gasoline engine exhaust produced an increase in tumors compared to controls when
testing by skin painting, subcutaneous injection, intratracheal instillation or implantation into
the lungs. Gasoline exhaust has been classified as possibly carcinogenic to humans (2B)

by the International Agency for Research on Cancer (IARC).

Adverse effects related to the physical, chemical and toxicological characteristics

Signs and Symptoms

Sensitization
Mutagenic effects

Carcinogenicity

Irritating to the skin and mucous membranes. Symptoms may include redness, itching, and
inflammation. May cause nausea, vomiting, diarrhea, and signs of nervous system
depression: headache, drowsiness, dizziness, loss of coordination, disorientation and
fatigue. Aspiration hazard. May cause coughing, chest pains, shortness of breath,
pulmonary edema and/or chemical pneumonitis. Repeated or prolonged skin contact may

cause drying, reddening, itching and cracking.
Not expected to be a skin or respiratory sensitizer.
May cause genetic defects.

May cause cancer.

Cancer designations are listed in the table below
Name ACGIH IARC NTP OSHA
(Class) (Class)
Gasoline Confirmed animal Possible human carcinogen Not Listed Not Listed
86290-81-5 carcinogen (A3) (2B)
Heptane (mixed isomers) Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed
142-82-5
Pentane (mixed isomers) Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed
78-78-4
Butane (mixed isomers) Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed
106-97-8
Hexane Isomers (other than Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed
n-Hexane)
107-83-5
Toluene Not Classifiable (A4) Not Classifiable (3) Not Listed Not Listed
108-88-3
Xylene (mixed isomers) Not classifiable (A4) Not classifiable (3) Not Listed Not Listed
1330-20-7
n-Hexane Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed
110-54-3
Cumene Not listed Possible human carcinogen | Reasonably anticipated to Not listed
98-82-8 (2B) be a human carcinogen
1,2,4 Trimethylbenzene Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed
95-63-6
Ethylbenzene Confirmed anima! Possible human carcinogen Not Listed Not Listed
100-41-4 carcinogen (A3) (2B)
Benzene Confirmed human Carcinogenic to humans (1) Known to be human Known carcinogen
71-43-2 carcinogen (A1) carcinogen
Cyclohexane Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed
110-82-7
Octane Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed
111-65-9
1,2,3-trimethylbenzene Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed
526-73-8
Naphthalene Confirmed animal Possible human carcinogen | Reasonably anticipated to Not Listed
91-20-3 carcinogen (A3) (2B) be a human carcinogen

Reproductive toxicity

SDS ID NO.: 0127MARO019

Suspected of damaging fertility or the unborn child.

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Page 13 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All

Grades

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Specific Target Organ Toxicity
(STOT) - single exposure

Specific Target Organ Toxicity

(STOT) - repeated exposure

Aspiration hazard

Not classified.

Respiratory system. Central nervous system.

May be fatal if swallowed or vomited and enters airways.

12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

Ecotoxicity

This product should be considered toxic to aquatic organisms, with the potential to cause
long lasting adverse effects in the aquatic environment.

Name

Algae/aquatic plants

Fish

Toxicity to
Microorganisms

Crustacea

Gasoline
86290-81-5

72-hr EC50 = 56 mg/!
Algae

96-hr LC50 = 11 mg/l
Rainbow trout (static)

48-hr LC50 = 7.6 mg/l
Daphnia magna

Heptane (mixed isomers)
142-82-5

98-hr LC50 = 375 mg/L
Tilapia

Pentane (mixed isomers)
78-78-4

96-hr LC50 = 3.1 mg/L
Rainbow trout

48-hr EC50 = >1 - <10 mg/L
Daphnia magna

Butane (mixed isomers)
106-97-8

Hexane Isomers (other than
n-Hexane)
107-83-5

Toluene
108-88-3

72-hr EC50 = 12.5 mg/|
Algae

96-hr LC50 <= 10 mg/l
Rainbow trout

48-hr EC50 = 5.46-9.83 mgl/l
Daphnia magna
48-hr EC50 = 11.5 mg/l
Daphnia magna (Static)

Xylene (mixed isomers)
1330-20-7

72-hr EC50 = 11 mg/|
Algae

96-hr LC50 = 8 mg/t
Rainbow trout

48-hr LC50 = 3.82 mg/l
Daphnia magna

n-Hexane
110-54-3

96-hr LC50 = 2.5 mg/i
Fathead minnow

Cumene
98-82-8

72-hr EC50 = 2.6 mg/i
Algae

96-hr LC50 = 6.04-6.61 mg/l
Fathead minnow
(Flow-through)
96-hr LC50 = 2.7 mg/l
Rainbow trout (semi-static)

48-hr EC50 = 7.9-14.1 mg/l
Daphnia magna (static)

1,2,4 Trimethylbenzene

96-hr LC50 = 7.19-8.28 mg/|

48-hr EC50 = 6.14 mg/L
Daphnia magna

96-hr LC50 = 1.99 mg/l

Fathead minnow (static)

95-63-6 Fathead minnow
(flow-through)

Ethylbenzene 72-hr EC50 = 1.7-7.6 mg/l 96-hr LC50 = 4 mg/L - 48-hr EC50 = 1-4 mg/L
100-41-4 Algae Rainbow trout Daphnia magna
Benzene 72-hr EC50 = 29 mg/| 96-hr LC50 = 5.3 mg/l - 48-hr EC50 = 8.76-15.6 mg/l

71-43-2 Algae Rainbow trout Daphnia magna (Static)
(flow-through)

Cyclohexane 72-hr EC50 = 500 mgfl  |96-hr LC50 = 3.96-5.18 mg/| - 48-hr EC50 = 1.7-3.5 mg/L
110-82-7 Algae Fathead minnow Bay shrimp
Octane - - - 48-hr LC50 = 0.38 mg#t
111-65-9 Daphnia magna

1,2,3-trimethylbenzene - 96-hr LC50 = 7.72 mg/l - -
526-73-8 Fathead Minnow
(flow-through)

Naphthalene - 96-hr LC50 = 0.91-2.82 mg/l - 48-hr LC50 = 1.6 mg/!

91-20-3 Rainbow trout (static) Daphnia magna

Persistence and degradability

8DS ID NO.: 0127MAR019

resulting in elongated plumes of these constituents.

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Expected to be inherently biodegradable. The presence of ethanol in this product may
impede the biodegradation of benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene and xylene in groundwater,

Page 14 of 23




0127MAR019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Revision Date: 06/01/2016
Grades

Bioaccumulation Has the potential to bioaccumulate.
Mobility in soil May partition into air, soil and water.
Other adverse effects No information available.

13. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

Description of Waste Residues
This material may be a flammable liquid waste.

Safe Handling of Wastes
Handle in accordance with applicable local, state, and federal regulations. Use personal protection measures as required. Use

appropriate grounding and bonding practices. Use only non-sparking tools. Do not expose to heat, open flames, strong oxidizers or
other sources of ignition. No smoking.

Disposal of Wastes / Methods of Disposal
The user is responsible for determining if any discarded material is a hazardous waste (40 CFR 262.11). Dispose of in accordance

with federal, state and local regulations.

Methods of Contaminated Packaging Disposal
Empty containers should be completely drained and then discarded or recycled, if possible. Do not cut, drill, grind or weld on empty

containers since explosive residues may be present. Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.

14. TRANSPORT INFORMATION

DOT (49 CFR 172.101):

UN Proper Shipping Name: Gasoline
UN/ldentification No: UN 1203
Transport Hazard Class(es): 3
Packing Group: Il
TDG (Canada):
UN Proper Shipping Name: Gasoline
UN/Identification No: UN 1203
Transport Hazard Class{es): 3

Packing Group: ]
15. REGULATORY INFORMATION

US Federal Regulatory information:

US TSCA Chemical Inventory Section 8(b): ~This product and/or its components are listed on the TSCA
Chemical Inventory.

EPA Superfund Amendment & Reauthorization Act (SARA):

SARA Section 302: This product does not contain any component(s) included on EPA's Extremely Hazardous
Substance (EHS) List.
Name CERCLA/SARA - Section 302 Extremely Hazardous
Substances and TPQs

Gasoline NA
Heptane (mixed isomers) NA
Pentane (mixed isomers) NA
Butane (mixed isomers) NA
Hexane Isomers (other than n-Hexane) NA
Toluene NA
Xylene (mixed isomers) NA

SDS ID NO.: 0127MARQ19 Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades Page 15 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All
Grades

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

n-Hexane NA
Cumene NA

1,2,4 Trimethylbenzene NA
Ethylbenzene NA
Benzene NA
Cyclohexane NA
Octane NA
1,2,3-trimethylbenzene NA
Naphthalene NA

SARA Section 304:

requirements:

This product may contain component(s) identified either as an EHS or a CERCLA
Hazardous substance which in case of a spill or release may be subject to SARA reporting

Hazardous Substances RQs

Name
Gasoline NA
Heptane (mixed isomers) NA
Pentane (mixed isomers) NA
Butane (mixed isomers) NA
NA

Hexane Isomers (other than n-Hexane)

Toluene

1000 Ib final RQ
454 kg final RQ

Xylene (mixed isomers)

100 Ib final RQ
45.4 kg final RQ

n-Hexane

5000 Ib final RQ
2270 kg final RQ

Cumene

5000 Ib final RQ
2270 kg final RQ

1,2,4 Trimethylbenzene

NA

1000 Ib final RQ

Ethylbenzene
454 kg final RQ
Benzene 10 Ib final RQ

4.54 kg final RQ
Cyclohexane 1000 Ib final RQ
454 kg final RQ

Octane NA

1,2,3-trimethylbenzene NA
Naphthalene 100 Ib final RQ
45.4 kg final RQ

SARA: The following EPA hazard categories apply to this product:

Acute Health Hazard
Chronic Health Hazard
Fire Hazard

SARA Section 313:

Release Reporting (Form R).

This product may contain component(s), which if in exceedance of the de minimus
threshold, may be subject to the reporting requirements of SARA Title Il Section 313 Toxic

CERCLA/SARA 313 Emission reporting:

Name
Gasoline None
Heptane (mixed isomers) None
Pentane (mixed isomers) None
Butane (mixed isomers) None
Hexane Isomers (other than n-Hexane) None

1.0 % de minimis concentration

Toluene

Xylene (mixed isomers) 1.0 % de minimis concentration
n-Hexane 1.0 % de minimis concentration
Cumene 1.0 % de minimis concentration

SDPS ID NO.: 0127MAR(O18

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasaline - All Grades

Page 16 of 23




0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Grades

1,2,4 Trimethylbenzene 1.0 % de minimis concentration
Ethylbenzene 0.1 % de minimis concentration
Benzene 0.1 % de minimis concentration
Cyclohexane 1.0 % de minimis concentration

Octane None

1,2,3-trimethylbenzene None
Naphthalene 0.1 % de minimis concentration

State and Community Right-To-Know Regulations:
The following component(s) of this material are identified on the regulatory lists below:

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAR019

Gasoline
Louisiana Right-To-Know: Not Listed
California Proposition 65: Not Listed
New Jersey Right-To-Know: SN 0957
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know: Present
Massachusetts Right-To Know: Present
Florida Substance List: Not Listed
Rhode Island Right-To-Know: Not Listed
Michigan Critical Materials Register List: Not Listed
Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances: Not Listed
California - Regulated Carcinogens: Not Listed
Not Listed

Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lllinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

Carcinogen; Flammabile - third degree

SN 0957 TPQ: 10000 Ib (Under N.J.A.C. 7:1G, environmental
hazardous substances in mixtures such as gasoline or new and
used petroleum oil may be reported under these categories)
Present

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 - Not Listed
List of Hazardous Substances:
Heptane (mixed isomers)
Louisiana Right-To-Know: Not Listed
California Proposition 65: Not Listed
New Jersey Right-To-Know: SN 1339
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know: Present
Massachusetts Right-To Know: Present
Florida Substance List: Not Listed
Rhode Island Right-To-Know: Toxic; Flammable
Michigan Critical Materials Register List: Not Listed
Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances: Not Listed
California - Regulated Carcinogens: Not Listed
Not Listed

Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous

Substances:
New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:

Flammable - third degree

New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous Not Listed
Substances List:
lliinois - Toxic Air Contaminants: Not Listed
New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 - Not Listed
List of Hazardous Substances:

Pentane (mixed isomers)
Louisiana Right-To-Know: Not Listed
California Proposition 65: Not Listed
New Jersey Right-To-Know: SN 1064
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know: Present
Massachusetts Right-To Know: Present
Florida Substance List: Not Listed
Rhode Island Right-To-Know: Not Listed
Michigan Critical Materials Register List: Not Listed
Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances: Not Listed

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Page 17 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All
Grades

Revision Date:

06/01/2016

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAR019

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lliinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

Butane (mixed isomers)

Louisiana Right-To-Know:

California Proposition 65:

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lllinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

Hexane Isomers (other than n-Hexane)

Louisiana Right-To-Know:

California Proposition 65;

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lllinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

Toluene

Louisiana Right-To-Know:
Callifornia Proposition 65:

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode Island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

Not Listed
Not Listed

Flammable - fourth degree
SN 1064 TPQ: 500 Ib

Not Listed
Not Listed

Not Listed
Not Listed
SN 0273
Present
Present
Not Listed
Toxic; Flammable
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed

Flammable - fourth degree
SN 0273 TPQ: 500 b

Not Listed
Not Listed

Not Listed
Not Listed
SN 1285
Present
Present
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed

Flammable - third degree
Not Listed

Not Listed
Not Listed

Not Listed

Developmental toxicity, initial date 1/1/91
Female reproductive toxicity, initial date 8/7/09
SN 1866

Environmental hazard

Present

Not Listed

Toxic (skin); Flammable (skin)

100 Ib Annual usage threshold

Not Listed

Not Listed

Not Listed

Product name: Marathon Petfroleum Gasaline - All Grades

Page 18 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All
Grades

Revision Date:

06/01/2016

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAR019

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List;

lllinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

Xylene (mixed isomers)

Louisiana Right-To-Know:

California Proposition 65:

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhaode Island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lllinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

n-Hexane

Louisiana Right-To-Know:

California Propaosition 65:

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode Island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lilinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

Cumene

Louisiana Right-To-Know:

California Proposition 65:

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode Island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lltinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

Flammable - third degree; Teratogen
SN 1866 TPQ: 500 Ib

Present
1000 Ib RQ (air); 1 Ib RQ (land/water)

Not Listed

Not Listed

SN 2014

Environmental hazard
Present

Not Listed

Toxic (skin); Flammable (skin)
100 Ib Annual usage threshold
Not Listed

Not Listed

Not Listed

all isomers

Flammable - third degree
SN 2014 TPQ: 500 b

Present
1000 Ib RQ (air); 1 Ib RQ (land/water)

Not Listed
Not Listed
SN 1340
Present
Present
Not Listed
Toxic; Flammable
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed

Flammabile - third degree
SN 1340 TPQ: 500 Ib

Present
1 Ib RQ (air); 1 Ib RQ (land/water)

Not Listed

Carcinogen, initial date 4/6/10
SN 0542

Environmental hazard
Present

Not Listed

Toxic (skin); Flammable (skin)
Not Listed

Not Listed

Not Listed

Not Listed

Flammable - third degree
SN 0542 TPQ: 500 Ib

Present

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Page 19 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - Ali
Grades

Revision Date:

06/01/2016

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAR019

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

1,2,4 Trimethylbenzene

Louisiana Right-To-Know:

California Proposition 65:

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode Island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lllinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

Ethylbenzene

Louisiana Right-To-Know:

California Proposition 85:

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extracrdinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lilinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

Benzene

Louisiana Right-To-Know:
California Proposition 65:

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode Island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lllinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

5000 Ib RQ (air); 1 Ib RQ (land/water)

Not Listed
Not Listed
SN 1929
Present
Present
Not Listed
Toxic

Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed

Not Listed
Not Listed

Present
Not Listed

Not Listed
Carcinogen, initial date 6/11/04
SN 0851
Environmental hazard
Present

Not Listed

Toxic, Flammable
Not Listed

Not Listed

Not Listed

Not Listed

Carcinogen; flammable - Third degree
SN 0851 TPQ: 500 lb

Present
1000 Ib RQ (air); 1 Ib RQ (land/water)

Not Listed

Carcinogen, initial date 2/27/87

Developmental toxicity, initial date 12/26/97
Male reproductive toxicity, initial date 12/26/97
SN 0197

Environmental hazard; Special hazardous substance
Carcinogen; Extraordinarily hazardous

Not Listed

Toxic (skin); Flammable (skin); Carcinogen (skin)
100 Ib Annual usage threshold

Carcinogen; Extraordinarily hazardous

Not Listed

Present

Carcinogen; Flammable - third degree; Mutagen
SN 0197 TPQ: 500 Ib

Present
10 Ib RQ (air); 1 ib RQ (land/water)

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Page 20 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - Ali

Revision Date:

06/01/2016

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAR019

Grades

Cyclohexane
Louisiana Right-To-Know: Not Listed
California Proposition 65: Not Listed
New Jersey Right-To-Know: SN 0565
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know: Environmental hazard
Massachusetts Right-To Know: Present
Florida Substance List: Not Listed
Rhode Island Right-To-Know: Toxic; Flammable
Michigan Critical Materials Register List: Not Listed
Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances: Not Listed
California - Regulated Carcinogens: Not Listed

Not Listed

Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lllinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

Octane

Louisiana Right-To-Know:

California Proposition 65:

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode Island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lllinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

1,2,3-trimethylbenzene

Louisiana Right-To-Know:

California Proposition 65:

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode Island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lllinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

Naphthalene

Louisiana Right-To-Know:
California Proposition 65:
New Jersey Right-To-Know:

Flammable - third degree
SN 0565 TPQ: 500 Ib

Not Listed
1000 b RQ (air); 1 Ib RQ (land/water)

Not Listed
Not Listed
SN 1434
Present
Present
Not Listed
Toxic; Flammable
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed

Flammable - third degree
Not Listed

Not Listed
Not Listed

Not Listed
Not Listed
SN 1929
Present
Present
Not Listed
Toxic

Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed

Not Listed
Not Listed

Present
Not Listed

Not Listed
Carcinogen, initial date 4/19/02
SN 1322 SN 3758

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Page 21 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All

Grades

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode Island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:

New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:
lllinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -

List of Hazardous Substances:

Canada DSL/NDSL Inventory:

Environmental hazard Present (particulate)

Present

Not Listed

Toxic; Flammable
Not Listed

Not Listed

Not Listed

Not Listed

Carcinogen

SN 1322 TPQ: 500 Ib (Reportable at the de minimis quantity of

>0.1%)
Present

100 Ib RQ (air); 1 Ib RQ (land/water)

or are exempt.

Canadian Regulatory Information:

Controlled Products Regulations.

This product and/or its components are listed either on the Domestic Substances List (DSL)

This product has been classified in accordance with the hazard criteria of the Controlled
Products Regulations and the (M)SDS contains all the information required by the

Name Canada - WHMIS: Classifications of Canada - WHMIS: Ingredient
Substances: Disclosure:
Gasoline B2,D2A,D2B 0.1%
Heptane (mixed isomers) B2,D2B 1%
Pentane (mixed isomers) B2 1%
Butane (mixed isomers) A,B1 1%
Hexane Isomers (other than n-Hexane) B2 1%
Toluene B2,D2A,D2B 0.1%
Xylene (mixed isomers) B2,D2A,D2B m-, o-isomers 1.0%; p-isomer 0.1%
n-Hexane B2,D2A,D28B 1%
Cumene B2,D2A 0.1%
1,2,4 Trimethylbenzene B3,D2B 1%
Ethyibenzene B2,D2A,D2B 0.1%
Benzene B2,D2A,D2B 0.1%
Cyclohexane B2,D2B 1%
Octane B2,D2B 1%
1,2,3-trimethylbenzene B3 1%
Naphthalene B4,D2A 0.1%
Not applicable.
| 16. OTHER INFORMATION
Prepared By Toxicology and Product Safety
Revision Date: 06/01/2016
Revision Note:
Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasaline - All Grades Page 22 of 23

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAR019



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All

Grades

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Revised Sections

Disclaimer

The following sections (§) have been updated:

1. IDENTIFICATION

2. HAZARD IDENTIFICATION

3. COMPOSITION/INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS
4. FIRST AID MEASURES

6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

7. HANDLING AND STORAGE

8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS/PERSONAL PROTECTION
9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

15. REGULATORY INFORMATION

The information provided in this Safety Data Sheet is correct to the best of our knowledge, information and belief at the
date of its publication. The information is intended as guidance for safe handling, use, processing, storage,

transportation, accidental release, clean-up and disposal and is not considered a warranty or quality specification. The
information relates only to the specific material designated and may not be valid for such material used in combination
with any other materials or in any process, unless specified in the text.

SDS ID NO.: 0127MARO19

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Page 23 of 23



Beacon” LaPorte County, IN

Road Centerlines

D Geographic
Townships
Parcels
Parcel ID 461106101118000058 Alternate ID 46-11-06-101-118.000-058 Owner Address Great Development Lic
Sec/Twp/Rng 06-36N-02W Class COMMERCIAL OTHER RETAIL STRUCTURES 1415 Lincolnway
Property Address 2437 MONROE ST Acreage 3.358 Valparaiso, IN 46383
LAPORTE
District Laporte Pleasant
Brief Tax Description 57-11-06-101-118 MID PTW 1/2 NW1/4 56 T36 R2 3.358 AC SANI ASSMT #88

{Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 11/20/2020
Last Data Uploaded: 11/20/2020 5:15:24 AM

Schneider
Deve'oped by" GEOSPATIAL

EXHIBIT
! Sxhibi t

)
55_‘«%4_”21139.
T&a

¢/










Standard Modular Monuments Signs Piefenn

6125 District Blvd » Maywood, CA 90270
800.423.428B3 « Fax 323.560.7143
Website: www.slgnresource.com

regular cash

65"

Invigorate

diesel

24 27 Sn. Ft. MONUMENT
Part#BPG26MON2P Part # %mtgozmv Part # %ommgcz%

regular

regular

diesel

ultimate

regular .
Qmmn__: Invigorate

Invigorate diesel CZ—I__(__:—IMO
diesel car wash Auto Wash Club

6X 43 Sq. Fr. MONUMEN 2X 51 Sa, Ft. MONUMENT 10X 59 So. Fr. MONUMENT
Part # BPG44MONGP Part#BPGA7MONEP Part # BPG6IMON10P




; nis .m.uwxwm&&»%
Standard Modular Monuments Signs

€135 » Maywood, CA 90270
80 = Fax 323.560.7143
Website: www.signresource.com

regular cash

Apmore

diesel = __.:S.QQMHS

diesel

2X 27 Sn. Fr. MONUMENT 5X40 5o Ft. MONUMENT
,_5:%»@;%»1 vn:%t;oz%

Part # 35MON4P

regular

regular

regular diesel

regular
credit

diesel cz—.___(__.—.mc

PEELABLE '
diesel car wash Auto Wash Club

6X43 57, . MONU
Part # 44MON6P

2X 51 Sa. Fr. MONUMENT
Part#47MONSP




APPROVAL

Noi Approved
7 Approved (| Approved as Noted Rasubmlt with Changes

Print Name Title

— blair

IMAGE ELEMENTS"
(REVH#: ]

2

.
)
“

/

(
i,

-

-~

N

Ve
A

AMOCO

501 £ COUNTY RD 6,
ELKHART, IN 46514

Date: 08.17.20 | Blair #: 92551
AMO TEMP330_20 | Order #: 17658




'd i,
SCOPE OF WORK - INCLUDED SCOPE OF WORK - NOT INCLUDED gand bl e
1. 1. 5107 Kissell Ave.
BUILDING w BUILDING w Altoona, PA 16601
4. 4. P: 814.949.8287
M. W F: 814.949.8293
CANOPY 3 CANOPY g r,
Y w_. www.blairimage.com
1. NEW CUSTOM AMOCO MID ON NEW 1.
MID 1 oy MID 1 w” PROJEGT INFORMATION
3. 4.
1 1 CLIENT: AMO
2, 2,
MID 2 ) MID 2 :
4 4. 501 E COUNTY RD 6,
= ELKHART, IN 46514
1. INTERNAL ILLUMINATION 1. M NUMBER:
2. PAINT MID TO AMOCO SPEC 92551
ADDITIONAL SCOPE 3. LIGHTBAR INCLUDED ADDITIONAL SCOPE w” e
4, 4. 08.17.20
L A A
RENDERED:
AMOCO COLOR SPECIFICATIONS AMOCQ COLOR SPECIFICATIONS -
FILE NAME:
VINYL MATCH PAINT MATCH VINYL MATCH PAINT MATCH AMO TEMP380_20
. PMS 260 BLUE D PMS 1235 C A CATEGORY:
AMOCO INVIGORATE SATIN FINISH AMOCO YELLOW
- NA MP 100879 LAG-400 . PMS 485 C NA REVISION
AMOCQ BLUE - PLASTIC APPLIGATION AMOCO RED
PMS 2145 BLACK
. o AMOCO BLUE - METAL APPLICATION . PMS BLACK SATIN FINISH
. PMS PROCESS BLUE _H_ WHITE
NA PMS WHITE
AMOCO LIGHT BLUE ) SATIN FINISH )
4 N
wumq__m _wﬂuﬁwa E All provided image elements and/or services meet the current brand revision.
’ D The following Image elements and/or services do not meet the current brand standard due to Drawiog wil sxgirm 90 days atr date o
2/22/19 municipal code and/or specific site conditions. eyt L
approval,
L o
2017
CUSTOMER INITIALS 2@%
These drawings are not for construction purposes. The information contained herein is intended to express design intent only. L

J

This original design is the sale property of Blair Companigs. It cannat be reproduced, copled or exhibited, in whale or in part, without first obtaining written consent from Blair Companies.

Page 2 of 10




ACTION ITEMS REQUIRED PRIOR L
TO PRODUCTION

1. STAMPED AND SEALED REQUIRED

— 5"

regular

510

Invigorate

266"

diesel

2.9

ADDITIONAL NOTES

1. TOTAL SQ FOQT. 77.45

12150

PROPOSED M

CUSTOMER INITIALS

Initials

These drawings are not for construction purposes. The information contained herein is intended to express design intent onty.
This ariginal design is the sole property of Blair Companies. it cannot be repraduced, copied ar exhibited, in whale or in part, without first obtaining wriiten consent from Blair Companies,

.

blair

IMAGE ELEMENTS"

5107 Kissell Ave.
Altoona, PA 16601

P: 814.949.8287
F: 814.949.8293

www.blairimage.com

PROJECT INFORMATION

CLIENT: AMO

ADDRESS:

501 E COUNTY RO 6,
ELKHART, IN 46514
M NUMBER:
92551

DATE:
08.17.20

RENDERED:
JGT

FILE NAME:
AMOQ TEMP30_2D

CATEGORY:

REVISION

Drawing witt expire S0 days alter date on

cwver. 1 production requast Is senlin after
90 days, 24 hours s required to review
approvat.

(W) “téeS

\

Page 30f10



L’ﬂ,&’
AMOCO

-l

NIGHT VIEW

1

DETAIL A

-6 CABINET SIZE—

6" CABINET SIZE

530

——5"1 1/2" FORMING AREA

33 V0 —

—51 1/2" FORMING AREA

¢

AMOCO
-l

STANDARD 5'-0" AMCCO

FRONT VIEW
SCALE: 1:16

DETAILA _—1
o

3-31/8*

L—

SIDE VIEW

CUSTOMER INITIALS

These drawings are not for construction purposes. The information contained herein is intended to express design intent only.

This original design is the sole property of Blair Companies. It cannot be reproduced. copied or exhibited, In whole or in part, without first abtaining written consent from Blair Companies.

~

’~
blair
IMAGE ELEMENTS

5107 Kisselt Ave.
Altoona, PA 16601

P: 814.949.8287
F: 814.949.8293

www.blairimage.com

PROJECT INFORMATION

CLIENT: AMO

ADDRESS:

501 ECOUNTY RD 6,
ELKHART, IN 46514
M NUMBER:
92551

DATE:

08.17.20

RENDERED:
JGT

FILE NAME:
AMD TEMP390_20

CATEGORY:

REVISION

Drawiing will expire 90 days aftar deie on
cever. Hf production request is senl i alter
90 days, 24 hawrs Is require to review
approval.

W&

Page 4 of10

>y




~

blair

IMAGE ELEMENTS

1.9 i
_| . 5107 Kissell Ave.
. 42 38" — . Altoona, PA 16601
regular 4

P: 814.949.8287
F. 814.949.8293

WORDPLATE CHANGEABLE GRADE WARpeDliknags.com
e e »
$ 5'-6" CABINET SIZE 1
Invigorate o _ PROJECT INFORMATION
=4'1 1/2" FORMING AREA- 2
7 7 * T[# CLIENT: AMO
diesel  r—

ADDRESS:
501 E COUNTY RD 6,
ELKHART, IN 46514

. regular

M NUMBER:
92551
02 140 : DATE:
_ £ 08.17.20
%
, S 2 RENDERED:
28
5 B FILE NAME:
L AMO TEMP390_20
- )
E T CATEGORY:
3 AMOCO
5 gasoline x =
. Invigorate 2 REVISION
. =
Q =
> o
= o
= [vey
Ts diesel
J—
Dtawing wikl expire $0 dayz after data on
—..:Oz._. <_ME M—GM <_ME cover. If production request s sent in after

90 days, 24 hours s required to reviaw

approval,
SCALE: 1:16 .\_‘

2017 w
These drawings are not for construction purposes. The information contained herein is intended to express design mtent only. :
This original design is the sole proparty of Blair Companies, It cannot be reproduced. copied or exhibited, in whale or in part, without first obtaining writien consent from Blair Companies, = >

Page 5 of 10




\

blair

IMAGE ELEMENTS"

5107 Kissell Ave.
Altoona, PA 16601

P: 814.949.8287
F: 814.949.8293

www.blairimage.com

PROJECT INFORMATION

CLIENT: AMO

o 56" CABINET SIZE 1

ADDRESS:
501 ECOUNTY RD 6,

4
NIGH ELKHART, IN 46514
GHTVIEW _<__z M NUMBER:

92551

DATE:
08.17.20

RENDERED:
JGT

FILE NAME:
AMO TEMP390_20

-111/4

=}
@
=
| =
a
=
S
&
&N

97/16~
15 PIXELS

CATEGORY:

97/16"
15 PIXELS

-

REVISION

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW
SCALE: 1:16

2-4 3/8*

VANTAGE EMC - 16MM FULL COLOR ot Novninckon e s st
45X 75 = 3375 (TOTAL) PIXELS g0 n.j 24 hours I required [0 raview
approval.

2017
GUSTOMER INITIALS
These drawings are not for construction purposes. The information contained herein is intended to express design intent only. 48

This original design is the sole property of Blair Companies. it cannat be repraduced, copied or exhibited, in whale or in pan, without first abtaining written consent from Blair Companigs.

Page 6 of 10




N
2" ANGLE BEHIND CABINET

FRONT VIEW

ANGLE MOUNTING
BRACKETS - WELDED
TO INTERNAL
STRUCTURE

e —— POLE
(R
EMC CABINETS ~—«
[
"\ ANGLE MOUNTING
™ BRACKETS - WELDED
™ TO INTERNAL
| ~ STRUCTURE
.
.
|
|
" ANGLE BEHIND CABINET

SIDE VIEW

CUSTOMER IN

Initials

These drawings are not for construction purposes. The information contained herein is intended to express design intent only.
This original design is the sole property of Blair Companies. it cannot be repraduced, capied or exhibited. in whole or in part, without first obtaining written consant from Blair Companies.

£ B

blair

IMAGE ELEMENTS®

5107 Kissell Ave.
Altoona, PA 16601

P: 814.949.8287
F: 814.949.8233
www.blairimage.com

PROJECT INFORMATION

CLIENT. AMO

ADDRESS:
501 EGOUNTY RD 6,
ELKHART, N 46514

M NUMBER:
92551

DATE:
08.17.20

RENDERED:
JGT

FILE NAME:
AMO TEMP380_20

CATEGORY:

REVISION

Drawing will expire 88 days after date on
cover. If production request Is sent In afler
90 days, 24 hours Is required to review
approval

®T®
) =

Page 7 0f 10




CUSTOMER INITI

These drawings are not for construction purposes. The information contained herein is intended to express design intent only.
This original design is the sole property of Blair Companies. It cannot be reproduced, copied or axhibited, in whale or in part, without first obtaining written consent from Blair Companies.

5107 Kissell Ave.
Altoona, PA 16601

P. 814.949.8287
F. 814.949.8293

CLIENT: AMO

ADDRESS:

501 ECOUNTY RD 6,
ELKHART, (N 46514
M NUMBER:
92551

DATE:
08.17.20

RENDERED:
JGT

FILE NAME:
AMO TEMP390_20

CATEGORY:

REVISION

90 days, 24 houws Is required to review
appraval,

2017

blair

IMAGE ELEMENTS®

www.blairimage.com

PROJECT INFORMATION

Orawing wilt expira 80 deys afier dute on
coves, if production request ks sent in aftar

N

Page 8 of 10




blair

AGE L EmEnT

regular

Pole \ J_,J_/ .

Cabinet

gasoline B x
Invigorate
DETAIL A
m Pole
&
¥ Red Lightbar ~ — — K
with Lens |

‘e

LIGHTBAR DETAILS —
NTS

CUSTOMER INITIALS

These drawings are not for construction purposes. The information contained herein is intended to express design intent only.
This ariginal design is the sole property of Biair Companies. It cannat be reproduced. copied or exhibited, in whole ar in part, without first abtaining written consent from Blair Companies.

7 T
blair
IMAGE ELEMENTS"

5107 Kissell Ave.
Altoona, PA 16601

. 814.949.8287
F: §14.949.8293

www.blairimage.com

-]

PROJECT INFORMATION

CLIENT: AMD

ADDRESS:

501 E COUNTY RD B,
ELKHART, IN 46514
M NUMBER:
92551

DATE:

0B.17.20

RENDERED:
JGT

FILE NAME:
AMO TEMP330_20

CATEGORY:

REVISION

Drawling Wik xpire 90 days after date on
cover. i production request Is sent in alter
90 days, 24 hours is required to review
approval

OB

Page 9 of 10

J




-

blair

\ |/ IMAGE ELEMENTS®
INSTRALLATION EXAMPLES SAFETY CRITERIA Yol o
Altoona, PA 16601
\ L ;s ® ® All employees are recommended to possess a P: 814.949.8287
A, g . \ \\ / / /1 I valid AP certification, follow the established L
/ J guidelines set forth by API as well as follow any F: 814.949.8203
/] \\ ' Wv local, state, or federal laws. www.blairimage.com
/ 4)(2 4
/ \\ _ 7 & . A LI AL » Perform a Pre-Task Job Safety Analysis
7 2,3.8 LOGK WASHER 167 LOCK Wt » Understand how and where to obtain First-Aid
. g 3,38 FLAT WASHER
1, #8 DRYWALL SCREW COARSE THREAD 1.3/16° TAPCON © FALTERD 2 w“..f__usazmx i and Mediical treatment, including CPR. PROJECT INFORMATION
ELUSH-MOUNT { DRYVIT HM B PI D RACEWAY / DRYVIT RACEWAY ] DRYVIT » Use the proper level of PPE per the assigned
task. CLIENT: AMO
LAG & SHIELD ACROS: BOTTOM  ALLTHREAD ON TOP LEFT & RIGHT ONLY LAG & SHIELD ACROSS TOP 4 BOTTOM  ALLTHREADON ToPLEFT & mioiTonty | @ ONIY use tools that are in safe working order ]
® = . before using them. A e
@— o ¢ Always use tools for their intended purpose and ELKHART, IN 45514
A __| never over their safe working limit. M NUMBER:
¢ Employees operating vehicles must conform to MMMA
S all DOT requirements as well as API regulations. 08.17.20
1.2 %.2° X 14" ALUN MOUNTING SHOE 1. 38" NUTSERT ® Use proper fall arrest equipment. !
w.%u ww#;qm%mwuas bR b ® Understand the requirements for working at uwamwmu.
& LDLRMASHER 30 ok en height on a job site. L NAME
6. 3/8" NUT g ® Properly barricaded the work area from the AMO TEMP390_20
RACEWAY | BRICK RACEWAY / BRICK public in accordance with Section 8 of the API o
guidelines. ’
. . ¢ Only competent and trained people using
All necessary hardware to be supplied by the installer. approved eculpment in a manner in accordance ——"
Service contact: §14-283-2177 with Section 10 of the API guidelines should
Service hours: 8:00 am to 4:30 pm est, Monday -Friday . wwﬂwvsm“ﬁww_%%m_.oox -out tag-out policies
For after hours/holiday emergencies, please call 800-563-9598 when d . . t
www.blaircompanies.com/bpsupport en de-energizing equipment.
Examples of Equipment Include: Personal
Protective Equipment, Barricade, Crane, Hoist,
Bucket Truck, Scissor Lift, Ladder, Vinyl Applicators
{Squeegee or Application Liquid), Welder/Torch
and Hand Tools/Power Tools b R Sl T ]
90 days, 24 hours Is required lo raview

- J |-

CUSTOMER INITIALS

2017 w
These drawings are not for construction purposes. The information contained herein is intended to express design intent oniy.
This original design is the sole property of Blair Companies. It cannat be reproduced. copied or exhibited, in whole or in part, withaut first obtaining written consent from Blair Companies. . /

Page 10 of 10




BGB INTEGRATED CANOPY APPROVAL DRAWING - FASCIA 49” - SOUTH BEND, IN GEN 2

Flat panels with bullnose
decal applied to face

R Y e R W S e
L e —— __—___ "1
O O O O

TNO centered v 5 Pm TNO centered
on side ] . Yo 30 i on side

Integrated Fascia \u O O O Integrated Fascia
on side nf

on side

AVTEN RD

-~ 16—

Amoco)

Integrated Fascia Place letters 16' from corner
on side

-* “ m u m ’b —I Signoff indicates that the above 1046500

oduct has been red with
HEATH ryminkpainesvovea &y | | PPTOVed By 51519 IN-933

signing this document, the 3
VISUAL COMMUNICATIONS product will be manufacturedto | Date —_— - SOUTH BEND, IN 46637
these specifications.

REVISION-3 09/02/2020 - CP













| For Office Use Only
Fec.&ﬁ?f:_ Rece:pz:ﬂ?L
Board of Zonin | icati e

oning Appeals Application | x; ‘V"—I‘ﬂm, .

Dare:
USE VARIANCE “ \ .
i 2ol
City Planner Cry Hall | e Reviews: S
Dawid Hemnola, AICS 807 Michigan Ave. | pasrs of BZa meg: 1L 13 [2et T
bl e JRZE PR AL Sl La Porte, IN 486350
www city offaporte.com (219) 362-826C | Decrsion:

This application is being submitted for a Use Variance

Appilicant

e Mandeep Slngh

Stgel Agarass_ 6?2_20 Eake _Crest _CIrCIE,‘

City, State. 2o South Bend. IN 46625

Srimary Contact fegarcing this pettion David Ambers = - Sy
Fhene 219 325-9917 £mat  david.ambers@amberslaw.com
!
2repanng Plans . i_gmaif - B

Cinwsic ce Noufied - Emal o .
ipphicantss snsce oney. X Sole Gwner _ Joint Owner  _iTemant . Acent . Other ..
Droperty Owner (f different than above)

wame Great Development, LLC Greg Engstrom
_Street Adaress 1415 Lincolnway o _ipho_;-\e__21_9~408-8155 -

T Trate, I @.ﬁlparaiso. IN 46383 _' Ernal _grege@trom_@hgtmai!.com
Brermiuses Affected

Parce 12 Mumoe: Part of 46-11-06-101-118.000-058 - )

Anaress o General Location 2437 Monroe Street S —
Total Acreage  1BD - Approx. .5 acres o | Flood Zone?
fonming 81__ - _ ) Land Use Commercial Retail -

Zeguest __Small Grocery Store - Gasoline B - -

Zoning of Adiacent Properuies  Northt Bl South: B1 | gast. BT | west Bl 1

_anc Jse vf Aaacent Properties | Norn: - | souty Church  gase Cafe ! west Commercial|

‘“ll"""’,

“re dbovo intermat 4 ateached exbits, ta my knowledge and beliot, are trug and

O ”
£or v k
— | uu_@fthi s‘\’\};@%ta, 3
Hignature, nlgum' ; ,% D‘AU L § “OTARY % é'—:
Hotary rubklic's Ndme (printed) E %Es SEA]J §§ g E
EX-X =3

Subschbed and swarn to before me thi s&& ey of m%

0, X
% ot S
”” OU .‘.‘.'s‘h \\\

\
gy



Attachment A: Consent of Property Owner

Property owner needs to sign and complete this form only if different from applicant

[ (we) Great Development, LLC by Greg Engstrom, Manager
Name(s)

After being first duly sworn, depose and say:
That l/we are the owner(s) of the real estate located at:

2437 Monroe Street
{Address}

That l/we have read and examined the Application, and are familiar with its contents.
That I/we have no objection to, and consent to such request as set forth in the application.

That such request being made by the applicant ( Mandeep Singh is) ( _XXis not) a condition to the sale
or lease of the above referenced property.

\ » .,
{AFFIANT) S .
-»

STATE OF [NDIANA)
) SS:
COUNTY OF _INDIANA )

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 22ND day of NOVEMBER : 2022

%M . Q’;’CL&V“"‘( , Notary Public

KATHY A”PODKUL

10/16/2026 County of Residence: LAPORTE

My Commission expires:




	BZA-Feb14-2022-Agenda
	Item 5 - Special Exception Use Petition
	Site Review Minutes
	Location Map
	Site Plan
	Site Development Layout
	Narrative
	Evaluation Standards
	Application
	Item 6 - Use Variance Petition
	Site Review Minutes
	Location Map
	Survey Map
	Site Plan
	Evaluation Standards
	Storage Tank Information
	Surrounding Area Map
	Building Renderings
	Signage Information
	Application
	Property Owner Consent



